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“hu“cpB A¡Q. ipl
Q¡fd¡“

X$p¡. L¡$. A¡. auQX$uep

d¡“¡Æ„N X$uf¡L$V$f
M.S., FICS

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k®

cph“pb¡“ A¡. ipl
S>p¡BÞV$ d¡“¡Æ„N X$uf¡L$V$f

L¡$s“ A¡g. Q„ÖpZu
X$uf¡L$V$f

L$fi“cpB S>¡. kp¡g„L$u
X$uf¡L$V$f

X$p¡. S>su“ A¡d. ipl
X$uf¡L$V$f

X$p¡. Ly$dyv$b¡“ Apf. dl¡sp
X$uf¡L$V$f

AfS>ZcpB X$u. QphX$p
X$uf¡L$V$f

X$p¡. dyL¡$iLy$dpf X$u. Wy„$df
X$uf¡L$V$f

(Sy>“pNY$ s’p L¡$ip¡v$)

X$p¡. kydrsgpg V$u. l¡dpZu
X$uf¡L$V$f

(fpS>L$p¡V$ s’p dpZphv$f)

eykyacpB ApB. hlpZhV$u
X$uf¡L$V$f

(D“p s’p kyÓp‘pX$p)

Asyg X$u. ipl

CEO A“¡  S>“fg d¡“¡S>f

âv$u‘cpB X$u. dX$uep
X$uf¡L$V$f

dl¡ÞÖcpB A¡. ipl

âp¡a¡i“g X$uf¡L$V$f

Æs¡ÞÖLy$dpf A¡. l¡dpZu
X$uf¡L$V$f

d“ujcpB ‘u. ipl
X$uf¡L$V$f

Aip¡L$cpB X$u. dX$uep
X$uf¡L$V$f

õh. âL$piQ„Ö hu. ‘pf¡M
X$uf¡L$V$f

Æs¡ÞÖLy$dpf A¡d. ‘pf¡M
X$uf¡L$V$f

M.B.A., CAIIB

Ly$. d“pgu A¡“. L$pdv$pf

âp¡a¡i“g X$uf¡L$V$f
C.A., B.E., MBA

âv$u‘Ly$dpf ‘u. ipl
X$uf¡L$V$f

Banking Expert
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îu ârhZQ„Ö
 iplA¡a. -kæeîu

îu hufÆcpB
 L$pV$guepA¡“. -kæeîu

îu cNhp“ÆcpB
 TpgpA¡d. -kæeîu

îu Arð“cpB
 bpfX$S>¡. -âdyMîu

kyÓp‘pX$p ipMp

:: ipMp kgplL$pf L$duV$u ::
D“p ipMp

îu eykyacpB ApB.
hlpZhV$u - âdyMîu

îu X$p¡. “„v$gpg
 Np¥v$pZuA¡k. - kæeîu

îu frhÞÖLy$dpf
 v$p¡iuA¡Q. - kæeîu

îu ArS>stkl
¡$. Åv$h L - kæeîu

îu i¥g¡jNufu
 Np¥õhpdu A¡k. - kæeîu

Sy>“pNY$ s’p Tp„TfX$p fp¡X$$ ipMp

îu fpS>¡icpB
 ‘pOX$pf - ‘u. kæeîu

õh. qv$gu‘cpB X$u. ipl 
âdyMîu (sp. 13/3/22 ky^u)

îu Q„vy$gpg
L$¡$. ‘V¡$g - kæeîu

îu kdufcpB
A¡k. Å“u - kæeîu

îu X$p¡. dyL¡$iLy$dpf
X$u. Wy„$df - kæeîu

îu s¡S>kLy$dpf
S>¡. bv$pZu - kæeîu

îu AsygcpB
A¡. duW$pZu - kæeîu

îu buS>gcpB
S>¡. ‘V$hp - kæeîu

îu kyf¡icpB S>¡. L„$‘pZu
âdyMîu

îu L¡$s“ A¡g. Q„ÖpZu
kæeîu

îu dl¡ÞÖcpB A¡. ipl
kæeîu

îu Æs¡ÞÖcpB bu. dl¡sp
kæeîu

Ly$. d“pgu A¡“. L$pdv$pf
kæeîu

îu Np¡‘pgcpB Apf. cË$pkZp
kæeîu

:: bp¡X®$ Ap¡a d¡“¡S>d¡ÞV$ ::



îu X$p¡. kydrsgpg
V$u. l¡dpZu - âdyMîu

îu rhf¡“cpB
A¡g. L$p¡W$pfu - kæeîu

îu r“su“cpB
S>¡. L$pdv$pf - kæeîu

îu iiuL$pÞscpB
A¡Q. L$p¡V$uQp - kæeîu

îu cph¡icpB
L¡$. dl¡sp - kæeîu

îu Q„Öhv$“cpB
 v$gpg‘u.  - kæeîu

îu bpbygpg
 iplA¡d.  - kæeîu

îu X$p¡¡. fíduL$p„s
 dp¡v$u‘u.  - kæeîu

îu r“g¡icpB
 t“Öp¡X$pbu.  - kæeîu

îu sgL$iucpB  c¡v$pA¡g.
- Apd„Óus kæeîu

fpS>L$p¡V$ ipMp

îu S>e¡iLy$dpf
‘u. bv$pZu - âdyMîu

îu âqv$‘Ly$dpf
X$u. dX$uep - kæeîu

îu dp¡l“gpg
V$u. gpX$pZu - kæeîu

îu cfsLy$dpf
‘u. hX$pfuep - kæeîu

îu ldufcpB
A¡Q. lX$uep - kæeîu

îu Np¡thv$cpB
Apf. bpfuep - kæeîu

îu Np¡L$mcpB
Apf. fpÅZu - kæeîu

v$f¡X$ ipMp

îu qL$ip¡fcpB
‘u. dl¡sp - âdyMîu

îu rkÝ^p’®Ly$dpf
bu. ‘V¡$g - kæeîu

îu kpNfLy$dpf
X$u. Th¡fu - kæeîu

îu S>e¡icpB
A¡k. ipl - kæeîu

îu bQycpB
A¡k. Ap„Óp¡guep - âdyMîu

îu ArdsLy$dpf
Æ. S>kpZu - kæeîu

îu S>e¡iLy$dpf
A¡d. gp¡X$pep - kæeîu

b¡X$u ipMp

îu rihgpgcpB
hu. Op¡X$pkfp - âdyMîu

îu ep¡N¡iLy$dpf
A¡k. dl¡sp- kæeîu

îu Ly$gv$u‘cpB
A¡Q. hp¡fp- kæeîu

îu rhS>eLy$dpf
 “pN°¡Qp ‘u. - kæeîu

îu rdsLy$dpfA
 bpfkuep Apf. - kæeîu
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îu X$p¡. Ly$dyv$Q„Ö A¡. auQX$uep

d¡“¡Æ„N X$uf¡L$V$f

îu “hu“cpB A¡Q. ipl

Q¡fd¡“

îudsu cph“pb¡“ A¡. ipl

Å¡. d¡“¡Æ„N X$uf¡L$V$f

sp. 31-03-2022
“u ‘qf[õ’rs

: info@vmcbl.com      : www.vmcbl.com

` 1729.94

` 6699.57

` 63904.33

` 36449.61

` 1583.00

` 1225.00

N°p¡k âp¡auV$




      
      


 
      
        
        

      


      
    
      
       




b°pÞQ “¡V$hL®$

A¡X$du“uõV²¡$V$uh Ap¡auk

‘ ’kyhpk , 1gp dpm¡, Sy>“pNY$ fp¡X$,
h¡fphm - 362 266.

 : (02876) 223427  : 99090 45127%  GM

info@vmcbl.comwww.vmcbl.com

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 02-03-1972
‘ ’kyrh^p , kycpj fp¡X$, h¡fphm - 362 265.

 : (02876) 220209%
BM 99090 45101 : 

main@vmcbl.com

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 27-09-1984 ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 16-01-1984

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 14-12-1988

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 15-08-1996

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 04-09-1996

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 11-12-2016

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 23-01-1995

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 30-08-1996

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 03-10-2016

ipMp iê$ ’ep sp. 18-03-2018

‘ ’kyhpk , Sy>“pNY$ fp¡X$, h¡fphm - 362 266.
 : (02876) 220229%
BM : 99090 45102

"kyrh^p' Ac¡Q„v$ Np„^u dpN®, 
L¡$.hu. õL|$g kpd¡,  D“p-362 560. 
%  BM :  : (02875) 221725 99090 45103

‘kyhpk’, bk õV¡$i“ ‘pk¡, kyÓp‘pX$p - 362 275.

% : (02876) 263354

BM : 99090 45104

‘kyrh^p’, dlrj® Afthv$ dpN®,$
smph v$fhpÅ ‘pk¡, Sy>“pNY$-362 001.

% : (0285) 2652392 BM : 99090 45105

ap¡fkpBV$ buëX$]N, 1gp dpm¡,

Anf dpN®, L$pgphpX$ fp¡X$“u bpSy>dp„, fpS>L$p¡V$-360 005. 

% : (0281) 2447751 BM : 99090 45106

‘kyrh^p’, S>gpfpd d„qv$f fp¡X$,
Ap„bphpX$u, L¡$ip¡v$ - 362 220.
% : (02871) 234357 BM : 99090 45107

‘kyrh^p’, 1gp dpm¡, L$Þepipmp ‘pk¡, 
dpZphv$f - 362 630.
% : (02874) 222003 BM : 99090 45108

b¡ÞL$ eyr“V$, Ap¡auk “„. 6, îu kfv$pf hëgccpB ‘V¡$g
dpL£$V$]N epX®$, dp¡fbu fp¡X$, b¡X$u-360003, rS>. fpS>L$p¡V$

% : (0281) 2790406 BM : 99090 45109

îu“„v$ A¡‘pV®$d¡ÞV$, N°pDÞX$ agp¡f cpfs ‘¡V²$p¡g ‘„‘ ‘pk¡,
Tp„TfX$p fp¡X$, Sy>“pNY$-362205.

% : (0285) 2631810 BM : 99090 45110

kuëhf ‘p¡BÞV$, ip¡‘ “„. 29-30, âdyM õhpdu kL®$g,
GIDC a¡k-3, àgp¡V$ “„. 3688, v$f¡X$-361 005. rS>. Åd“Nf
ap¡“ : (0288) 2731311, BM : 99090 45112

rayon@vmcbl.com

sutrapada@vmcbl.com junagadh@vmcbl.com

rajkot@vmcbl.com keshod@vmcbl.com

manavadar@vmcbl.com bedi@vmcbl.com

zanzarda@vmcbl.com dared@vmcbl.com

una@vmcbl.com

dy¿e ipMp

f¡ep¡“ ipMp D“p ipMp

kyÓp‘pX$p ipMp Sy>“pNY$ ipMp

L¡$ip¡v$ ipMp

dpZphv$f ipMp b¡X$u ipM

fpS>L$p¡V$ ipMp

Tp„TfX$p fp¡X$ ipMp v$f¡X$ ipMp

Annual
Report

th

515151 The Veraval Mercantile
Co-Operative Bank Ltd.

2021-22



hprj®L$ kp^pfZ 
kcp“u “p¡V$uk
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-:: L$pe®k|Qu ::-

51du hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp“u “p¡V$uk

^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu.^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu.^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu.^u h¡fphm dL®$ÞV$pBg L$p¡-Ap¡‘f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ gu.



              





!P UT JFlQF"S ;FWFZ6 ;EFGL SFI"JFCLG[ ACF,L VF5JF AFATP 

ZP TFP#!v_#vZ_ZZ GF ZMH 5]ZF YI[, JQF"GM AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;[" T{IFZ SZ[, SFDSFHGM VC[JF, TYF VM0L8ZzLV[ 

5|DFl6T SZ[, ;ZJ{I]\4 GOFvTM8FGF lC;FAM D\H]Z SZJF AFATP

#P AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;[" E,FD6 SZ[, ;G[ Z_Z!vZ_ZZ GF JQF"GF GOFGL OF/J6L D\H]Z SZJF AFATP

$P ;G[  Z_ZZvZ_Z# GF JQF" DF8[ VMl08;"GL lGD6\]S TYF T[DG]\ DC[GTF6]\ GSSL SZJF AFATP

5P $)DL JFlQF"S ;FWFZ6 ;EFV[ E,FD6 SZ[, VG[ ZHL:8=FZzLV[ D\H]Z SZ[, 5[8F lGIDMGF ;]WFZFGL GM\W ,[JF AFATP

&P V[GP5LPV[P WLZF6 BFTFVMGL 5TFJ8YL YI[, J;],FTG[ ACF,L VF5JF AFATP

*P R[ZD[GzL TZOYL VUZ T[VMzLGL D\H]ZLYL A[gSGF lCTD\F H[ SF\. ZH] YFI T[ p5Z RRF" lJRFZ6F SZL IMuI SZJF 

AFATP

J[ZFJ/P

TFP !!v_&vZ_ZZ 

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k®_u kyQ_p\u
Asyg X$u. ipl

CEO A“¡ S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

_p¢^ :

1. kcp dmhp_p hMs\u A^p® L$gpL$ ky^udp„ kcp_y„ L$p¡fd \ey _l] lp¡e sp¡ kcp `¡V$p r_ed _„. 28 dyS>b 
A¡L$ L$gpL$ dpV¡$ dygÐhu fpMhpdp„ Aphi¡ A_¡ dygÐhu fpM¡gu kcp s¡ S> õ\m¡, D`f v$ip®h¡g L$pe®k|Qu_p 
L$pdp¡ dpV¡$ dmi¡ S>¡dp„ L$p¡fd_p¡ bp^ fl¡i¡ “l].

2. kp^pfZ kcpdp„ A¡S>ÞX$p“p L$pd rkhpe L$p¡B‘Z âL$pf“u QQp® lp’ ^fhpdp„ Aphi¡ “l].

3. S>¡ kcpkv$_¡ b¡ÞL$_p L$pdL$pS> kb„^u L$p¡B dprlsu_u S>ê$f lp¡e sp¡ s¡dZ¡ sp. 24-06-2022 ky^udp„ 
g¡rMs dp„NZu L$fu, b¡ÞL$_p L$pdL$pS>_p kde v$fçep_ b¡ÞL$_u hluhV$u Ap¡aukdp„ Aphu Å¡B g¡hp rh_„su 
R>¡.
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rhNs
31 dpQ®

2022 2021
h^pfp¡ /
OV$pX$p¡ %

i¡f c„X$p¡m

fuTìk®

\p`Zp¡

Qp¡¿Mp¡ _ap¡

^ufpZp¡

fp¡L$pZp¡

_¡V A¡“.‘u.A¡. %

L$pe®L$pfu d|X$u

V$p¡V$g buT_¡k$

31 dpQ®
2022 2021

 “¡V$ ìepS> AphL$

Dd¡fp¡: ìepS> rkhpe“u AphL$

Ly$g AphL$

bpv$ : (1) L$d®Qpfu ‘Npf,
A¡gpDÞk, A“¡ âp¡. a„X$

  

 (2) AÞe MQ®

 (3) Okpfp¡

BÞL$dV¡$n“u Å¡NhpB
‘l¡gp“p¡ L$pQp¡ “ap¡

bpv :$ BÞL$dV¡$n MQ®

BÞL$dV¡$n bpv$“p¡ L$pQp¡ “ap¡

bpv :$ âp¡rhTÞk

Qp¡¿Mp¡ “ap¡

(` gpMdp„) (` gpMdp„)

 VF56L A[gSGL 5! DL JFlQF"S ;FWFZ6 ;EFDF\ VF5 ;J["G[ VFJSFZTF C]\ VtI\T CQF"GL ,FU6L VG]EJ]\ 
K]\P CF, ZlXIF v I]S|[GGF I]wWGF 5lZ6FD[ VY"jIJ:YFDF\ O]UFJFGF NZMG[ V\S]XDF\ ZFBJF NZ[S N[XGL DwI:Y 
A[gSM T[GF RFJL ~5 NZDF\ JWFZM SZL ZC[, K[P H[GF 5lZ6FD[ A[gSL\U 1F[+[ GJL TSMGL ;FD[ GJF 50SFZM 56 
;HF"IF K[P VF4 ;TT AN,FTF HTF VFlY"S 5|JFCM JrR[ ;\T],G HF/JLG[ VF5GL A[gS[ TDFD 1F[+[ GSSZ 5|UlT 
SZ[, K[P H[ VF5 ;J[" DFGJ\TF ;EF;NM4 YF56NFZM4 U|FCSM4 X]E[rKSM4 A[gSGF SD"RFZLU64 ;J[" XFBF 
;,FCSFZ SDL8LGF TYF AM0" VMO D[G[HD[g8GF ;eIzLVM VG[ DFZF ;FYL AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8ZzLVMGF ;FY VG[ 
;CSFZG[ VFEFZL K[P

 A[gSGF TFP#!v_#vZ_ZZ GF ZMH 5]ZF YTF JQF"GF VM0L8 YI[, JFlQF"S lC;FAM4 :8[rI]8ZL VM0L8;"GM 
VM0L8 ZL5M8" T[DH A[gS[ SZ[, 5|UlT VG[ SFDULZLGM VC[JF, V+[ ZH] SZ]\ K]\P

F A[gSGL SFDULZLG]\ D]<IF\SG o

s!f  GF6F\lSI 5lZl:YlT o    sZf GOFG]\ 5'yYSZ6

1729.94

6699.57

63904.33

1225.00

36449.61

23855.16

""i|Þe''

73301.96

100353.94

1673.72

6189.27

60723.68

551.00

36265.84

20270.67

""i|Þe''

69206.29

96989.52

3.36%

8.24%

5.24%

122.32%

0.51%

17.68%

---

5.92%

3.47%

2061.42
703.53

2764.95

843.91

281.32
45.77

1593.95

430.50
1163.45

612.45
551.00

2235.18
834.01

3069.19

860.78

342.61
43.82

1821.98

238.98
1583.00

358.00
1225.00

rhNs

 “pZp„L$ue hj® 2021-22“p¡ b¡ÞL$“p¡ BÞL$dV¡$n bpv$“p¡ L$pQp¡ “ap¡ ê$p. 1583.00 gpM ’e¡g R>¡. S>ê$fu 
sdpd Å¡NhpBAp¡ ‘R>u“p¡ b¡ÞL$“p¡ “¡V$ âp¡auV$ ê$p. 1225 gpM R>¡. S>¡ Ns hj®“p ê$p. 551 gpM“p “¡V$ 
âp¡auV$ L$fsp„ ê$p. 674 gpM h^y A¡V$g¡ L¡$ 122.32% S>¡hp¡ h^pfp¡ v$ip®h¡ R>¡.

dp“r“e kcpkv$îuAp¡,
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cf‘pB ’e¡g i¡f c„X$p¡m

õV¡$ÃeyV$fu fuTh®

buëX$]N a„X$

BÞL$dV¡$n L$pev$p“u L$gd-36 l¡W$m“y„ õ‘¡.

fuTh® (âp¡rhT“ bpv$“p¡ X$uaX®$ V¡$n)

apmhZu bpv$ AphL$ MQ® Mpsp“p¡ h^pfp¡

            Ly$g V$pef-p  L¡$‘uV$g

1725.23

1430.82

1053.24

300.91

307.44

4817.64

V$pef-p L¡$‘uV$g fL$d ê$p.
fu-h¡ëeyA¡i“ fuTh® (X$uõL$pDÞV¡$X$ h¡ëey)

S>“fg âp¡rhT“ A“¡ gp¡k fuTh®

(fuõL$ h¡BV¡$S> A¡k¡V¹$k“p 1.25%)

BÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$ agL$ÃeyA¡i“ a„X$

            Ly$g V$pef-pp  L¡$‘uV$g

495.64

464.74

500.00

1460.38

V$pef-pp L¡$‘uV$g fL$d ê$p.

Ly$g fuõL$ h¡BV¡$S> A¡k¡V$k (TRWA) = ê$p. 37179.72 gpM
V$pef - p  L¡$‘uV$g = 12.96%,          V$pef - pp  L¡$‘uV$g = 3.93%,          CRAR = 16.89%

F “ap“u apmhZu : hj® 2021-22 dpV¡$ bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k£ ê$p. 1225.00 gpM“p “ap“u apmhZu “uQ¡ dyS>b L$fhp 
cgpdZ L$f¡g R>¡, S>¡“¡ Ap‘ kh£ d„Sy>f fpMip¡ s¡hu rh“„su R>¡.

25% fuTh® a„X$

15% b¡X$ X¡$åV$ fuTh® a„X$

cf`pB ’e¡g i¡f c„X$p¡m D`f 12% dyS>b qX$huX$ÞX$

qX$huX$ÞX$ BL$hugpBT¡i_ a„X

1% ^dp®v$p a„X

rbëX$]N a„X

V¡$L$“p¡gp¡Æ rhT“ a„X$

BÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$ agL$ÃeyA¡i“ a„X$

             Ly$g (1) .............

3,06,25,000-00

1,83,75,000-00

1,98,79,893-00

2,00,000-00

2,00,000-00

5,51,000-00

1,19,107-00

25,00,000-00

5,00,00,000-00

12,24,50,000-00

apmhZu“u rhNs fL$d ê$p.

             bpL$u fl¡sp¡ “ap¡

35% âpk„rNL$ DS>hZu a„X$ 

40% klL$pfu âQpf a„X$

15% kcpkv$ L$ëepZr“r^ a„X

10% b¡X$ X¡$åV$ fuTh® a„X$

             Ly$g (2) ......

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ (1) + (2)

50,000-00

17,500-00

20,000-00

7,500-00

5,000-00

50,000-00

12,25,00,000-00

apmhZu“u rhNs fL$d ê$p.

(dlÑd ê$p. b¡ gpM)2% dyS>b fpS>e klL$pfu k„O_p¡ rinZ apmp¡

F qX$huX$ÞX$ : b¡ÞL$“p bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k£ kcpkv$p¡“¡ hj® 2021-22 dpV¡$ 12% qX$huX$ÞX$ Ap‘hp“u cgpdZ L$f¡g R>¡, s¡ õhuL$pfu 
d„Sy>f L$fhp rh“„su R>¡.

F d|X$u ‘ep®àssp“p¡ NyZp¡Ñf - CRAR  :

 b¡ÞL$“u Apr’®L$ kÝ^fsp v$ip®hsp¡ Ap„L$, CRAR Al¡hpg“p hj® ApMf¡ 16.89% fl¡g R>¡ S>¡ fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“p dp‘v$„X$ 
dyS>b gOyÑd 9% L$fsp„ h^pf¡ R>¡. sp. 31-03-2022 ApMf¡ b¡ÞL$“p Ly$g L¡$‘uV$g a„X$“u rhNs “uQ¡ dyS>b R>¡.

(` gpMdp„)

rhNs

kf¡fpi L$pe®L$pfu d|X$u

Ly$g ìepS> AphL$

Ly$g ìepS> MQ®

õâ¡X$ (“¡V$ ìepS> AphL$)

“¡V$ BÞV$f¡õV$ dprS>®“ (L$pe®L$pfu d|X$u kpd¡)

31 dpQ®

2022 2021

71254.13

5347.83

3112.65

2235.18

3.14%

66479.44

5349.84

3288.42

2061.42

3.10%

(3)    õâ¡X$ A¡“pgukuk :

 (` gpMdp„)

2020 2021 2022

60496.37

66479.44

71254.13kf¡fpi L$pe®L$pfu d|X$u
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F 0L5MhL8 o S], YF56M JWLG[ ~FP&#) SZM0 o

 JQFF"\T[ VF5GL A[gSGL YF56M UT JQF"GL ;ZBFD6LV[ 5PZ$@ GF JWFZF ;FY[ ~FP &#)_$P## ,FB ;]WL 5CM\RL 
K[P T[DH JQFF"\T[ A[gSGL ,MvSM:8 0L5MhL8; (CASA) ~FPZ_5_ZP&* ,FB CTLP H[ S], 0L5MhL8GF #ZP_(@ K[P 
JT"DFG GF6F\SLI VG[ AHFZGL l:YlT JrR[ ;]IMuI GF6F\SLI ;\RF,G YSL4 A[gSGL SM:8 VMO 0L5MhL8 5P*$@ YL 
38LG[ 5P!5@ YI[, K[P T[DH SIP £FZF dI]rI]V, O\0 H[JL GF6F\SLI IMHGFDF\ ZMSF6 JwI]\ CMJF KTF\ VF5GL 
A[gSGL YF56MDF\ JWFZM YIM K[P H[ A[gS p5Z lJ`JF; D]SGFZF YF56NFZM4 ;EF;NM VG[ U|FCSMG[ VFEFZL K[P 
A[gS GFGF T[DH DwID JU"GF BFT[NFZMG[ ART SZJF DF8[ 5|Mt;FlCT SZJF ;TT 5|ItGXL, ZC[, K[P

 OF.GFg;LI, .gS,]hG DF8[ VF5GL A[gS £FZF Basic Savings Bank Deposit Account BM,L ZLhJ" A[gSGF 
VFN[XG]\ 5F,G SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P

F ;LGLIZ ;L8LhG sJZLQ9 GFUlZSf G[ OLS:0 0L5MhL8 p5Z JW] jIFH o

 VF5GL A[gS l;GLIZ ;L8Lhg;G[ V[S JQF" S[ T[YL JW] ;DI DF8[GL OLS:0 0L5MhL8 p5Z 5|JT"DFG 0L5MhL8GF jIFH 
SZTF\ CF,DF\ _P5_@ JW] jIFH VF5[ K[P VF DF8[ A[gSGL 0L5MhL8DF\ ;LGLIZ ;L8LhGG]\ GFD 5|YD CMJ]\ H~ZL K[P

F 0L5MhL8G]\ JLDF SJR  A[gSGF YF56NFZMGL ~FP 5P__ ,FB ;]WLGL YF56 JLDFYL ;]Zl1FT K[ VG[ T[ V\U[G]\ 
l5|DLID lGIDM VG];FZ lGIlDT56[ R}SJL VF5JFDF\ VFJ[ K[P A[gS[ TFP#_v_)vZ_ZZ ;]WLGF K DFl;S 
l5|DLIDGL ZSD ~FP$54*&4_(#P__ lGIT D]NT 5C[,F Deposit Insurance & Credit Guarantee 
Corporation of India - Mumbai G[ V[0JFg;DF\ DMS,L VF5[, K[P ;]WFZ[,F lGID D]HA HM.g8 GFDGL 
0L5MhL8; VM<8ZG[8 HM.g8 GFD[ UM9JJFYL VF IMHGF C[9/ JLDFGM DCTD ,FE D/L XSX[P

F WLZF6M  o S], WLZF6M JWLG[ ~FP#&$ SZM0 o

 A[gS[ JQFF"\T[ &!$$ WLZF6 BFTFVMDF\ ~FP#&$$)P&! ,FBG]\ WLZF6 SZ[, K[P H[ UT JQF" ;FD[ ~FP!(#P** ,FBGM 
JWFZM NXF"J[ K[P A[gSL\U 1F[+GF 5|JT"DFG jIFHGF NZMGL T],GFDF\ VF5GL A[gS B}A H VFSQF"S jIFHGF NZ[ WLZF6 
VF5L ZCL KP[  S0[| L8 Z8[ LU\  5Y| F VT\ UT" 4 pR\  ] S0[| L8 Z8[ LU\  WZFJTF UF| CSMG [ jIFH NZDF \ lJXQ[ F ZFCT VF5JFDF \ VFJ [ KP[

 TFP!#v_#vZ_Z_ GF ;ZSI],ZYL ZLhJ"�  A[gS[ VA"G SMvVM5P A[gSMG[ GFGF WLZF6M JWFZJFGL ;]RGF VF5[, K[ 
VG[ TFP#!v_#vZ_Z$ ;]WLDF\ S], WLZF6GF 5_@ WLZF6M ~FPZ5 ,FB ;]WLGF SZJF H6FJ[, K[P VF5GL A[gS[ T[ 
DF8[ V;ZSFZS 5U,F ,.4 lGIT ;DIDF\ ,1IF\S CF\;, SZJF DF8[ VG[ VFJF GFGF WLZF6MG[ pT[HG VF5JF4 T[GL 
IMuI N[BZ[B ZFBJF VG[ ;\RF,G SZJF DF8[ GJF S|[0L8 DFS["8L\U 0L5F8"D[g8GL :YF5GF SZ[, K[P 

 p5ZMST ;ZSI],ZDF\ H VA"G SMvVM5P A[gSMG[ O[; D[GZDF\ T[DG]\ 5|FIMZL8L ;[S8Z WLZF6 5_@ YL JWFZLG[ 
DFR"vZ_Z$ ;]WLDF\ *5@ ;]WL ,. HJF H6FJ[, K[P VC[JF,GF JQF"DF\ A[gS[ ;Z[ZFX 5_@ WLZF6 5|FIMZL8L 
;[S8ZDF\ SZJFG]\ ZC[T]\ CT]\4 H[GF ;FD[ VF5GL A[gS[ &ZP$&@ H[8,]\ WLZF6 5|FIMZL8L ;[S8ZDF\ SZ[, K[P

 A[gS[ T[GF MSME 5|SFZGF WLZF6 BFTFVMDF\ 5]G"U9G H[JL ;J,T VF5L D]xS[,LGF ;DIDF\ BFT[NFZMGL 50B[ 
ZC[JFGM XSI T[8,M 5|IF; SZ[, K[P

 5|WFGD\+L VFJF; IMHGF V\TU"T ~FP ZP&* ,FB ;]WLGL DC¿D ;A;L0L DF8[ G[XG, CFp;L\U A[gS ;FY[ 8F.V5 
SZL VF IMHGF C[9/ RF,] GF\6FSLI JQF"DF\ ~FP !!ZP&$ ,FB H[8,L ;A;L0L GM ,FE A[gSGF CFp;L\U ,MG 
BFT[NFZMG[ VF5[, K[P 

F J;],FT o  

 VF56L A[gS WLZF6GL ;DI;ZGL J;],FTG[ C\D[XF 5|FYlDSTF 
VF5TL ZCL K[P JQF" NZdIFG A[gSGF V[GP5LPV[P ,[6F\GL J;],FT 
DF8[ H~ZL TDFD SFI"JFCL SZJFDF\ VFJ[,4 H[GF 5lZ6FD :J~5 
~FP !#)P__ ,FBGF V[GP5LPV[P ,[6F\GL J;],FT VFJ[, K[P 
V[GP5LPV[P C[9/ JUL"S'T YI[, TDFD BFTFVM ;FD[ A[gS £FZF 
H~ZL 5U,F\ ,. ,LU, SFI"JFCL SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P



kuL$eyfuV$pBT¡i“ A¡L$V$ l¡W$m
klL$pfu L$pev$p“u L$gd 159 l¡W$m
lºL$d“pdp“u bS>hZu-L$gd 103 l¡W$m
v$php/guNg “p¡V$uk l¡W$m“u L$pe®hplu
                                   Ly$g...

gu^¡g ‘Ngp„“u rhNs Mpsp k„.

37
39
0
8
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F V[GP5LPV[P o U|M; V[GP5LPV[P DF+ ZP!_@ TYF G[8 V[GP5LPV[P _P__@ o

 WLZF6 BFTFVMG]\ ;TT DMGL8ZL\U VG[ H~Z H6FI tIF\ J;],FTGL ;3G SFI"JFCLGF 5lZ6FD[ VF5GL A[gSG]\ U|M; 
V[GP5LPV[P JQFF"\T[ *&$P5& ,FB ZC[, K[4 H[ S], WLZF6GF ZP!_@ K[P

 VF5GL A[gS[ U|M; V[GP5LPV[P DF8[ SZJFGF YTF H~ZL 5|MlJhG ~FP 5_$P!* ,FBGL ;FD[ ~FP!(#&P&$ ,FBG]\ 
5M| lJhG SZL G[8 V[GP5LPV[P cc_@cc HF/JL ZFB,[  KP[  Ag[ SGM VG[ P5LPVP[  5Ml| JhG SJZH[  ZX[ LIM Z$_PZZ@ ZC,[  KP[

 ZLhJ�  A[gSGL DFU"NXL"SF D]HA VF5GL A[gS[ Advance Restructure under the framework for resolution of 
COVID-19 V\TU"T ~FP!55P__ ,FBG]\ V,UYL 5|MlJhG SZ[, K[P

F ZMSF6M o S], ZMSF6M ~FPZ#) SZM0 o

 VC[JF,GF JQF"�  NZdIFG A[gSG]\ S], ZMSF6 ~FPZ_Z*_P&* ,FB YL JWLG[ ~FPZ#(55P!& ,FB YI[, K[4 H[ !*P&(@ 
GM JWFZM NXF"J[ K[P JQF" NZdIFG ZLhJ" A[gSGL JBTM JBT HFC[Z YTL DFU"NX"S ;]RGFVMG[ R]:T56[ VG];ZLG[ VF5GL 
A[gS[ H~ZL CRR, SLR, Non-SLR .gJ[:8D[g8 VG[ .g8Z A[gS V[15MhZGL HF/J6L SZ[, K[P A[gSGF S], ZMSF6M 5{SL 
UJG"D[g8 ;LSI]ZL8LDF\ ~FPZZ#)(P)& ,FB4 8[1F O|L AMg0DF\ ~FP !&$PZ! ,FB TYF VgI ZMSF6M ~FP!Z)!P)) ,FB 
K[P 

 TFP#!v_#vZ_Z! GF ZMH !_ JQF"GL A[gRDFS" UJG"D[g8 ;LSIMZL8LGM YTM &P!(@ CTM4 H[ && A[hLh 5M.g8GF 
GM\W5F+ JWFZF ;FY[ TFP#!v_#vZ_ZZ GF ZMH &P($@ YI[,4 T[D KTF\ VF5GL A[gSG[ JQF" NZdIFG .gJ[:8D[g8 
0[l5|;LV[XG O\0 BFT[ SM. GJ]\ 5|MlJhG SZJ]\ 50[, GYL4 H[ A[gSGF SFI"1FD GF6F\SLI ;\RF,GGM 5]ZFJM K[P 

F J{WFlGS VgJ[QF6 o 

 D[P 58[, ;MGL XFC V[g0 SF]\P4 RF8"0" V[SFpg8g8;4 5[G, G\P #(Z4 ZFHSM8 £FZF JQF" Z_Z!vZZ GF lC;FAMG]\ J{WFlGS 
VgJ[QF6 SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[ VG[ T[D6[ A[gSGL 5|UlT VG[ SFDULZL wIFGDF\ ,.G[   SFID ZFB[, 
K[P

F A[gSG[ D/[, V[JM0" o 

 VF5GL A[gS[ A[gSL\U 1F[+GF NZ[S lJEFUDF\ SZ[, ptS'Q8 N[BFJGL GM\W ZFQ8=LI S1FFV[ ;TT +LHF JQF[" 56 ,[JFDF\ VFJ[, 
K[ VG[ VC[JF,GF JQF" NZdIFG +6 5|lTQ9LT V[JM0" V[GFIT SZJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P

 ) N[XGF 5|YD CZM/GF cA[gSL\U O|g8LIZc D[U[hLG FZF ;DU| N[XGL VFXZ[ !5#! H[8,L GFUZLS ;CSFZL A[gSM 5{SL 
DL0LID VA"G SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[gS S[8[UZLDF\ ZFQ8=LI S1FFV[ !f ccA[:8 SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[gScc VG[                 
Zf ccA[:8 V[RP VFZP .GMJ[XG A[gSvZ_Z!ccP

 ) OFIGFg;LI,L ;Fpg0 V[g0 J[, D[G[HD[g8 A[gS TZLS[ ~FP &__ YL *__ SZM0 0L5MhL8 S[8[UZLDF\ N[XGF 5|lTQ9LT 
A[gSM D[U[hLG £FZF #f ccA[gSM a,] ZLAG V[JM0"cc sO:8"”5|F.hfP

F DFGJ ;\;FWG lJSF; o 

 VF5GL A[gSG]\ D[G[HD[g8 A[gSGF DFGJ ;\;FWGG[ A[gSGL 5|UlTDF\ DCtJG]\ IMUNFG VF5TF V\U TZLS[ l:JSFZ[ K[ VG[ 
SD"RFZLVMGL 5|lTEFG[ lGBFZJF TYF T[VM JW] ;FZL U|FCS ;[JFVM VF5L XS[ T[ DF8[ T[VMG[ lJlJW TFl,D SFI"S|DMDF\ 
DMS,FJ[ K[P A[gS .g0LIG >g:8L8I]8 VMO A[gS;"G]\ ;eI5N 56 WZFJ[ K[4 H[YL SD"RFZLVM jIFJ;FlIS 7FG D[/JL 
A[gSGF lJSF;DF\ JW] ;FZ]\ IMUNFG VF5L XS[P A[gSGF SD"RFZLVMG[ 5|MO[XG, 0LU|L D[/JJF DF8[ 5|Mt;FlCT SZJFDF\ 
VFJ[ K[P 

 A[gSGM SD"RFZL NL9 S], ALhG[; TFP#!v_#vZ_ZZ GF ZMH ~FP !!_ZP*) ,FB YI[, K[4 H[ UT JQF" SZTF\ 
~FP!Z#P!_ ,FBGM GM\W5F+ JWFZM NXF"J[ K[P 
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F U|FCS ;[JF o  VF5GL A[gS 8[SGM,MlH V5U|[0[XG VG[ .g8G", 5|M;[;G[ JW] DHA]T AGFJL4 U|FCSMG[ 5FZNX"S VG[ 
z[Q9 A[gSL\U ;[JFVM D/L ZC[ T[ DF8[ 5|lTAwW K[P XFBFVMV[ lGIDLT 56[ S:8DZ DL8G]\ VFIMHG SZL U|FCSMGF ;]RGM 
p5Z lJRFZ SZL4 U|FCSMGL H~ZLIFT D]HAGL A[gSL\U ;[JFVM 5]ZL 5F0JFGM XSI T[8,M 5|IF; SZ[, K[P A[gS £FZF 
U|FCS ;[JF JW] ;]N- AGFJJFGF C[T]YL GLR[ D]HAGL lJX[QF ;[JFVM U|FCSMG[ 5|NFG SZJFDF\ VFJ[ K[P

 ) DMAF., A[gSL\U o  A[gSGL  VMCB Mobile Banking�  ;lJ";DF\ Y0" 5F8L" O\0 8=Fg;OZ4 RTGS / NEFT / 
IMPS 8=Fgh[SXG4 BFTFGF jIJCFZMGL lJUTGL DFlCTL4 BFTFG]\ :8[8D[g84 R[SA]S ZLSJ[:84 R[S :8[8; .gSJF.ZL4 
R[S :8M5 5[D[g84 BFTFDF\ DMAF., G\AZ TYF E-mail ID V50[XG JU[Z[ ;]lJWF p5,aW K[P NZ[S U|FCSG[ T[GM 
,FE ,[JF XFBFGM ;\5S" SZL A[gSGL DMAF., V[5 V[S8LJ[8 SZFJJF lJG\TL K[P

 ) RuPay ATM SD 0[AL8 SF0" o A[gS £FZF U|FCSMG[ O|L DF\ VF5JFDF\ VFJTF RuPay ATM SD 0[AL8 SF0" YSL 
36L AWL ;]lJWFVM p5,aW K[P H[DS[ 4 VMG,F.G XM5L\U4 Z[<J[ 8LSL8 A]SL\U4 lJDF l5|DLIDGL R}SJ6L4 I]8L,L8L 
AL, 5[D[g8 lJU[Z[P

  A[gSG]\ 0[AL8 SF0" EFZTEZGF TDFD &PZ( ,FBYL JW] ATM S[gN= p5Z l:JS'T K[P T[DH $5PZ$ ,FBYL JW] 
J[RF6 S[gN= (POS) p5Z BZLNL SZJF JF5ZL XSFI K[P

 ) POS Machine o J[5FZLVMG[ BFTFDF\ ZMS0 ZSD q R[S HDF SZFJJFGL h\h8DF\YL D]lST D/[ VG[ GF6F\ T[DGF 
BFTFDF\ ;LWF H HDF D/[ T[ DF8[ VF5GL A[gS £FZF J[5FZL U|FCSMG[ T[DGF W\WFGF :Y/[ POS DXLG p5,aW 
SZFJJFDF\ VFJL ZC[, K[P

 ) QR Code o  A[gSGF BFT[NFZM T[DGF jIJCFZM S[X,[; DFwIDYL SZL XS[ T[ DF8[ VF56L A[gS[ HDFC A[gS ;FY[ 
8F.V5 SZL U|FCSM DF8[ QR Code GL ;]lJWF X~ SZ[, K[P

 ) Missed call facility o ZHL:80" DMAF., G\AZ £FZF c(Z (Z (Z #5!5c G\AZ p5Z DL:0 SM, SZJFYL 
SMS £FZF 5MTFGF BFTFVMG]\ A[,[g; sCustomer ID 5|DF6[f D[/JL XSFI K[P 

 ) SMS alert o SMS V[,8" £FZF BFTFGF NZ[S jIJCFZGL DFlCTL D[/JJF DF8[ A[gSDF\ VF5GM DMAF., G\AZ 
ZHL:8Z SZFJJF lJG\TL K[P

 ) .v:8[8D[g8 o  A[gSDF\ E-mail ID  ZHL:8Z SZFJJFYL4 BFTFG]\ :8[8D[g8 E-mail £FZF D[/JL XSFI K[P

 ) .v:8[d5L\U ;]lJWF o A[gS[ D]bI4 ;]+F5F0F4 pGF4 S[XMN4 H]GFU-4 ZFHSM84 DF6FJNZ VG[ NZ[0 XFBFDF\ 
.v:8[d5L\U ;]lJWF p5,aW SZFJ[, K[ T[DH Z[IMG XFBFDF\ :8[d5 O|[gSL\UGL ;]lJWF 5]ZL 5F0JFDF\ VFJL ZCL K[P 

 ) VF5GL A[gSGL ZFHSM8 XFBFDF\ GSPC U[;GF J5ZFXG]\ AL, 5[D[g8 SZJFGL ;]lJWF p5,aW K[P  

F VF5GL A[gS 5|WFGD\+L HLJG HIMlT JLDF IMHGF V\TU"T ,F.O .g:IMZg; SM5M"Z[XG VMO .g0LIF ;FY[ T[DH 
5|WFGD\+L ;]Z1FF JLDF IMHGF V\TU"T gI] .g0LIF V[:IMZg; S\5GL ;FY[ HM0FI[, K[P VF A\G[ JLDF IMHGF NZ[S 
GFUlZS DF8[ B}A H ,FENFIL K[P VFYL NZ[S ;EF;NM4 U|FCSM4 X]E[rKSMG[ VF IMHGFDF\ HM0FJF lJG\TL K[P

F ;EF;N U'5 HGTF 5;"G, VS:DFT lJDF 5M,L;LA[gS £FZF jIlSTUT NZHH[ ;EF;N TZLS[ GM\WFI[, CMI T[JF 
TDFD ;EF;NM DF8[ ~FP $ ,FBGL cU'5 HGTF 5;"G, VS:DFT lJDF 5M,L;Lc ZLgI] SZFJJFDF\ VFJ[, K[P

F zwWF\Hl,   VC[JF,GF JQF" NZdIFG A[gSGL H]GFU- XFBFGL XFBF ;,FCSFZ SDL8LGF 5|D]BzL lN,L5EF. 0LP 
XFC G]\ N]oBN VJ;FG YTF\ A[gS[ T[GF X]ElR\TS VG[ DFU"NX"S U]DFjIF K[P T[VM Z$ JQF"YL A[gS ;FY[ HM0FI[, CTF VG[ 
H]GFU- XFBFGF lJSF;DF\ T[DGM OF/M VD]<I ZCIM K[P T[VMV[ A[gSG[ VF5[, ;[JFVMGL GM\W ,. A[gSG]\ AM0" VMO 
0LZ[S8;"�  T[DGF VFtDFG[ 5ZDFtDF 5ZD XF\lT V5[" T[JL 5|E]G[ 5|FY"GF SZ[ K[P
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 T[DH VC[JF,GF JQF" NZdIFG H[ ;EF;N EF.VMvAC[GM4 BFT[NFZM4 U|FCSM TYF A[gSGF SD"rFFZLVMGF N]oBN VJ;FG 
YI[, K[4 T[VM ;J["GF VFtDFG[ 5ZDFtDF 5ZD XF\lT V5[" T[JL A[gSG]\ AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;�  5|FY"GF SZ[ K[P

F VFEFZ NX"G  

 A[gSGF 5|MO[XG, VG[ 5FZNX"S ;\RF,GDF\ DNN~5 YGFZ TYF A[gSG[ 5|UlTGF GJF ;M5FG ;Z SZJFDF\ 5MTFGM VD}<I 
;DI OF/JLG[ ;CFIE}T YGFZ ;TT 5|J'lTXL, V[JF D[G[lH\U 0LZ[S8ZzL 0MP S]D]NR\N= V[P OLR0LIF TYF HM.g8 
D[G[lH\U 0LZ[S8Z zLDlT EFJGFA[G V[P XFC T[DH AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;"4 AM0" VMO D[G[HD[g8 T[DH XFBF ;,FCSFZ 
SDL8LVMGF TDFD ;eIzLVMV[ A[gSDF\ lGIDLT ZLT[ CFHZL VF5L 5MTFGL VD]<I ;[JFVM VG[ DFU"NX"G VF5[, K[4 
T[VMGL DFGN ;[JFVMGL VFEFZ ;C GM\W ,.4 ;J["GM V\ToSZ6 5}J"S VFEFZ DFG]\ K]\P

 A[gSGF ZMHAZMHGF SFI"1FD ;\RF,GDF\ IMUNFG VF5GFZ ;LP.PVMP VG[ HGZ, D[G[HZzL TYF A[gSGF ;J[" SD"RFZL 
lD+MV[ SZ[, SFDULZLGL GM\W ,. ;C]G[ WgIJFN VF5]\ K]\P

 G[XG, VG[ U]HZFT VA"G SMvVM5Z[8LJ A[gS; O[0Z[XGGF R[ZD[GzL HIMlTgN=EF. DC[TF4 ;F{ZFQ8= SrK VA"G 
SMvVM5P A[gS; O[0Z[XGGF R[ZD[GzL lJS|DEF. JLP TgGF4 U]HZFT ZFHI ;CSFZL ;\34 H]GFU- lH<,F ;CSFZL ;\34 
U]HZFT :8[8 SMvVM5P A[gS ,LP TZOYL JBTM JBT D/[, H~ZL DFU"NX"G4 ;,FC ;]RGM VG[ 5|Mt;FCG AN, 
VFEFZGL ,FU6L jIST SZ]\ K]\P

 ZLhJ" A[gS VMO .g0LIF v VDNFJFN TYF D]\A.4 :8[8 ZHL:8=FZzL s;PD\Pf4 ULZ ;MDGFY lH<,FGF lH<,F ZHL:8=FZzL 
s;PD\Pf4 A[gSGF :8[rI]8ZL VM0L8ZzL D[P 58[, ;MGL XFC V[g0 SF]\4 SgSZg8 VM0L8ZzLVM TYF RF8"0" V[SFpg8g8zL 
;\HIEF. Y0[`JZ4 ,LU, V[0JF.h;"4 J[<I]V;"4 lJU[Z[ TZOYL D/[, p5IMUL DFU"NX"G VG[ ;,FC T[DH ;CSFZ 
DF8[ 56 AM0" VMO 0LZ[S8;" JTL CFlN"S VFEFZ DFG]\ K]\P

 V\TDF\4 A[gSGL lJSF; IF+FDF\ ;CEFUL AGJF AN, ;J[" ;EF;NM4 U|FCSM4 X]E[rKSM4 E}T5}J" CMN[NFZM4 JT"DFG5+M4 
;FDFILSM4 VG[ 8LPJLP DL0LIFGM C]\ VFEFZL K]\P A[gS 5|UlTXL, lJRFZWFZF VG[ 5lZ6FD,1FL A[gSL\UGF ;\S<5 ;FY[ 
lJSF; SZL ZCL K[P VDFZM VFXI A[gSGL ;[JFVMG[ JW]G[ JW] SFI"1FD VG[ U|FCS,1FL AGFJJFGM K[ VG[ VDG[ lJ`JF; 
K[ S[4 A[gSGF EFlJ lJSF;GF 5YDF\ VF5 ;C]GM VD]<I ;CIMU C\D[XF D/TM H ZC[X[P

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k® hsu,
“hu“cpB A¡Q. ipl

Q¡fd¡“
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GJ.670.P - 28.11.19868225 - 23.11.1971

AAAAT2424J - 23.03.1972 RKTT00259A - 30.08.2003 24AAAAT2424J3ZO - 07.09.2017

02.03.1972

Main 

Rayon 

Una 

Sutrapada 

Junagadh 

Rajkot 

Keshod 

Manavadar 

Bedi 

Zanzarda Rd.

Dared 

UBD.GJ.670 P

UBD.BL.1474

UBD.BL.1475

UBD.BL.2020

UBD.AH/037

UBD.AH/168

UBD.AH/106

UBD.AH/105

DCBS.AH/983

DCBS.AH/982

DCBS.AH/108

28.11.1986

23.08.1983

23.08.1983

21.01.1988

17.09.1993

27.03.1995

06.09.1994

06.09.1994

23.06.2016

23.06.2016

23.10.2017

02.03.1972

17.09.1984

16.01.1984

14.12.1988

23.01.1995

15.08.1996

30.08.1996

04.09.1996

03.10.2016

11.12.2016

18.03.2018

8671601

8671602

8671609

8671603

8671604

8671606

8671605

8671607

Applied

Applied

Applied

5760036

5760036

5760105

5760394

5760007

5800009

5760065

5760084

Applied

Applied

Applied

MNB

RAY

MNB

SUT

MNB

VMC

MNB

MNB

BED

ZZR

DRD

362472051

362472052

362472111

362472053

362472001

360472002

362472071

362472131

360472003

362472002

361472002

458002310

458002310

E-469000054/5

458001297

RC-07000000258

PEC-0419282

461001190

134003

RC-19

RC-07000000258

PEC-060028675

Branch
RBI Licence

Number Date

At your
Service
From

BSR
Code Numeric

Bank
Code

MICR Code

Alfa

Prof. Tax
Number

RBI Licence No. & DateRegi. No. & Establish Date Commencement of Business

PAN No. TAN No. GST No.

KNOW YOUR BANK

IFS CODE

OSS Code No.

DICGC Code No.

Provident Fund Code No.

DEAF Code

Area of Operation

HDFC0CVMCBA

08671601

43091 (G-260)

GJ 16920

0810

Entire State of Gujarat
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(Rs. in lakh)
PROGRESS AT A GLANCE

Share Capital

The Veraval
Mercantile
Co-Operative
Bank Ltd.

Net Profit

Total Business

Distribution of Income

Advances

Deposits

Advances & Deposits

202120202019 202120202019

(2021-22)

Total Income

6181.84 lakhs

2022202120202019

4
7
6 5
0
1 5

5
1

1
2
2
5

6
0
7
2
3
.6

8
6
0
7
2
3
.6

8
6
0
7
2
3
.6

8

3
6
2
6
5
.8

4

5
0
6
2
6
.4

8
5
0
6
2
6
.4

8
5
0
6
2
6
.4

8

2
9
1
4
5
.0

9 5
6
3
7
7
.2

6
5
6
3
7
7
.2

6
5
6
3
7
7
.2

6

3
1
3
9
9
.4

2

6
3
9
0
4
.3

3
6
3
9
0
4
.3

3
6
3
9
0
4
.3

3

3
6
4
4
9
.6

1

2022202120202019

7
9
7
7
1
.5

7

8
7
7
7
6
.6

8

1
0
0
3
5
3
.9

4

1412.79

1548.32

1673.72

1729.94

9
6
9
8
9
.5

2

2022 2022

Net Profit

Interest on
Deposits 
& Borrowings

Administrative
Expenses

Provision

1225.00

358.00

1486.19

3112.65 50.35%50.35%50.35%

19.82%
19.82%
19.82%

5.79%5.79%5.79%

24.04%24.04%24.04%
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stINDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2022

To, 

The Members, 

The Veraval Mercantile Cooperative Bank Ltd., 

Report on Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Veraval Mercantile Co-operative Bank Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as "the Bank"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the Profit and 
Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

The returns of the Head Office, its departments and 6 branches visited by us during the audit and 5 other branches 
which have been certified by the branch management and independently reviewed by the concurrent auditors of 
those branches are incorporated in this financial statement.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by The Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961, the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation 
(Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative 
Societies in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. 

 (a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022; 

 (b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit / loss for the year ended 31st March 2022;

 (c)  In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2022. 

Emphasis of Matter

Profit & Loss account of bank includes extra-ordinary items of income of Rs.6,62,96,000/- and details of which 
is given in point no. 15 (Extra-Ordinary Items) to notes to account. 

Management's Responsibility for the financial statement 

The Bank's Management and Board Of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in 
accordance with The Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961, the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable 
to co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines 
issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Cooperative Societies and the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI.  This responsibility also includes 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.  
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but it is not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
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with the standards on auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit.  We also:

• Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the bank's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statement in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.  An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
statements.

• We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion.

Report on other Legal & Regulatory Requirements 

The Balance Sheet and the profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the 
third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the 
Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and provisions of The Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act, 1961 
and Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965. 

We report that : 

 (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

 (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been 
received from the branches / offices. 

 (c) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank. 

 (d) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
report, are in agreement with the books of account and the returns.

 (e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting 
principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. 

We further report that for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classification.

Place : VERAVAL.

Date : 10-06-2022
For, PATEL SONI SHAH AND CO.

  Chartered Accountants
  ICAI FRN-127904W

Panel No. 382

  CA Ashish P Shah (  Partner)
 Membership No: 122477

 UDIN: 22122477ALDLTN7579
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022

31.03.2021

1.  Share Capital :
(A)  Authorised Share Capital
 25,00,000 Shares of Rs. 100/- each
(B) Paidup Share Capital :
 17,29,939 Shares of Rs. 100/- each
 of which above held by :-    
 1. Individuals
 2. Co-operative Societies
 3. State Government

2.  Reserve Fund & Other Reserves :
 1. Statutory Reserve
 2. Building Fund
 3. Dividend Equilization Fund
 4. N.P.A. Provisions
 5. Bed Debt Res.Fund U/s.67-K of  Co-op. Soc. Act
 6. Other Funds & Reserves
  1. Investment Depreciation Fund 
  2. Investment Fluctuation Reserve 
  3. Contingent Provision Ag.Standard Assets 
  4. Building Revaluation Reserve 
  5. Sp. Reserve U/s. 36 of Income Tax 
  6. Co.op Propaganda Fund. 
  7. Charity Fund. 
  8. Contigency Reserve Fund. 
  9. Staff Walfare Fund 
  10. Celebration Fund. 
  11. Sabhasad Kalyannidhi Fund 
  12. Golden Jubilee Celebration Fund 
  13. Provision for COVID-19 Restucture Advances  
  14. Voluntary Retirement Scheme Provi. 

3. Principal Subsidiary State Partnership Fund :

4.  Deposits & Other Accounts :
 (1) Fixed Deposit :
  (A) Individuals :
  (B) Cent. Co-op. Banks :
  (C) Other Societies :

 (2) Savings :
  (A) Individuals :
  (B) Cent. Co-op. Banks :
  (C) Other Societies :

 (3) Current :
  (A) Individuals :
  (B) Cent. Co-op. Banks :
  (C) Other Societies :

  (4) Money at Call & Short Notice :

25,00,00,000-00

16,73,71,500-00
----
----

12,89,67,802-27
9,08,28,775-98

63,25,793-00
12,29,59,218-96
4,34,39,723-24

4,63,28,706-00
4,89,96,000-00
1,67,78,692-03

11,59,38,943-00
2,00,91,000-00

69,635-78
28,43,971-94

65,000-00
7,481-57

4,76,825-72
8,05,470-73

75,00,000-00
1,55,00,000-00

----

----

407,37,01,104-07
----

13,15,33,997-00

132,40,20,501-85
----

24,41,446-00

53,94,22,147-46
----

12,49,261-15

----

17,29,93,900-00
.....
.....

14,30,81,538-05
10,53,24,482-98

65,25,793-00
13,19,59,218-96
5,17,04,723-24

4,30,28,706-00
.....

1,71,89,568-13
11,01,41,996-00
3,00,91,000-00

89,635-78
33,94,971-94

65,000-00
7,481-57

4,94,325-72
8,17,970-73

63,64,250-00
1,55,00,000-00

41,76,755-00

434,01,66,565-17

143,33,93,719-79

61,68,72,807-09

.....

25,00,00,000-00

17,29,93,900-00

66,99,57,417-10
 

----

639,04,33,092-05

419,78,85,897-17
.....

14,22,80,668-00
 
 

143,16,50,780-70
.....

17,42,939-09
 

61,06,02,738-31
.....

62,70,068-78

31.03.2022Capital & Liabilities

TOTAL C/F....690,76,62,997-75 723,33,84,409-15
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022

Assets

17,99,28,918-33

98,03,89,117-15

----

238,55,15,711-30

----

 9,21,42,800-00 
 10,55,14,696-19 

 14,62,82,297-97 

----

 78,07,26,959-00 

----

 184,89,40,676-00 

----

 17,05,000-00 

 17,64,21,000-00 

----

 181,08,09,162-44 

1. Cash :
 (A) In Hand
 (B) With R.B. I. , S.B.I. & State / Central
  Co-op. Banks.

  2.  Balance With other Banks :
 (A) Current Deposits

 (B) Savings Bank Deposits

 (C) Fixed Deposits (Annexure - I )

3. Money at Call & Short Notice :

4. Investments : (Annexure - II)
 (A) In Central & State Govt. Securities

 (B) Other Trust Securities

 (C) Co-Op Bank’s Share

 (D) Other Investments

5. Investment out of the Principal/Subsidiary State
 Partnership Fund :

6. Advances :

 (i) Short Term Loans , Cash Credits, Overdrafts,
  Advances against property mortgage, Gold Loan
  & Bills Discounted; of which Secured Against.
 (A) Govt. & Other Approved Securities.
      — NIL —      

 (B) Against Other Tangible Securities :
        Rs. 177,71,84,762-56

  of the above Advances with Individuals :
        Rs. 177,74,19,734-08

  Of which Overdue :
        Rs.    5,35,30,360-79

  Of which considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery :
      — NIL —      

8,34,12,000-00 
 9,65,16,918-33 

17,41,89,490-15 

 ----

80,61,99,627-00 

----

 223,98,95,961-00 

 ..... 

 42,05,000-00 

 14,14,14,750-30 

 177,74,19,734-08 

31.03.2021 31.03.2022

496,25,42,591-60 354,58,33,746-78177,74,19,734-08
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022

For, PATEL SONI SHAH AND CO.
  Chartered Accountants
  ICAI FRN-127904W, Panel No. 382

  CA Ashish P Shah (  Partner)
 Membership No: 122477
 UDIN: 22122477ALDLTN7579
Place : VERAVAL.
Date : 10/06/2022

As Per Our Seperate Report of even Date

Atul D. Shah

CEO & General Manager
(MBA, CAIIB)

Capital & Liabilities

723,33,84,409-15

.....

10,31,004-80

.....

13,79,29,690-25

35,18,494-00

19,43,78,123-87

12,25,00,000-00

TOTAL B/F.......

5. Borrowings :
 1.  From RBI/State/Central Co-op. Banks
 2.  From SBI & other Notified Banks
 3.  From State Government
 4.  From others

6. Bills For Collection :
 being Bills Receivable as per contra

7. Branch Adjustment :

8. Overdue Interest Reserve :
 NPA Interest Receivable (Contra)

9. Interest Payable :

10. Other Liabilities :
 1.  Pay Order
 2.  Unclaimed Dividend
 3.  Staff Exgratia Payable
 4.  Staff Bonus Payable
 5.  Staff Gratuity
 6.  Staff Leave Encashment
 7.  Outside Liability Reserve
 8.  Sp.Reserve For Other Liabilities
 9.  Sundries

11. Profit & Loss A/c. :
       Profit as per last Balance Sheet
       Less : Appropriations
       Add : Profit for the year brought from Profit
                and Loss Account

12. Contingent Liabilities :
 1.  DEAF Scheme
 2.  Guarantees Issued

690,76,62,997-75

----
----
----
----

----

----

11,78,91,102-00

32,46,975-00

6,61,854-14
18,05,484-00
38,75,243-00
3,07,509-00

6,04,59,480-67
6,28,50,815-00

5,06,841-20
33,11,210-94

5,08,04,490-00

5,51,00,000-00

(1,53,04,750-33)
(14,35,000-00)

----
----
----
----

----

1,81,79,761-88
22,84,019-00
39,54,326-00
3,35,646-00

5,82,67,529-73
6,31,75,311-00

4,92,962-20
33,64,210-94

4,43,24,357-12

5,51,00,000-00
5,51,00,000-00

12,25,00,000-00

(1,74,34,261-80)
(24,25,000-00)

Seal

31.03.2021 31.03.2022

G R A N D    T O T A L726,84,84,002-70 769,27,41,722-07
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022

Assets

(M.S., FICS)
Dr. Kumudchandra A. Fichadia

Managing Director

Navinbhai H. Shah

Chairman

Bhavnaben A. Shah

Joint Managing Director

T O T A L   B / F ....

 (ii) Medium Term Loan : of which secured against
  (A) Government and Other Approved Securities :
        -- NIL --
  (B) Other Tangible Securities :
        Rs. 34,03,77,454-92
   Of the Above Advances with 
   Individuals :   Rs. 37,77,40,532-28
               of which Overdue : Rs. 40,34,332-9100,
 (iii)  Long Term Loan : of which all advances
  to Individuals against Tangible Securities
  Of which Overdue :   Rs.       87,17,963-31

 7. Interest Receivable :
 1. Interest Receivable
  Of which Overdue :     -- NIL --
 2. NPA Interest Receivable (Contra)

8.   Bills Receivable :
 being Bills for collection as per contra

9.  Branch Adjustments :

10. Premises  Less Depreciation :
 of which Revaluation Assets  Rs.    Rs.11,01,41,996-00

11. Furniture, Fixtures and Computer Less Depreciation :

12. Other Assets  :
 1. Stationery Stock & Computer Component
 2. Stamp Paper Stock
 3. Inv. Under LIC GGCA Gratuity Scheme
 4. Inv. Under LIC Leave Encashment Scheme
 5. Service Tax / GST Receivable
 6. Advance Income Tax
 7. Sundries

13. Non Banking Assets acquired in satisfaction of 
 claims

 177,74,19,734-08 
   

 37,77,40,532-28 

 148,98,00,718-78 

 5,84,38,773-00 

 13,79,29,690-25 

 10,06,271-57 
 6,32,179-00 

 5,27,67,529-73 
 6,06,75,311-00 

 1,32,034-74 
 3,22,59,329-50 

 24,94,658-03 

 354,58,33,746-78 

 364,49,60,985-14 

 19,63,68,463-25 

 10,31,004-80 

 58,485-09 

 13,38,20,922-95 

 2,07,00,800-49 

 14,99,67,313-57 

 ..... 

 496,25,42,591-60 

 51,67,36,758-88 

 129,90,38,029-27 

 5,22,01,211-00 

 11,78,91,102-00 

----

 2,07,487-59 

 14,05,90,237-95 

 2,12,46,435-89 

 12,46,362-42 
 24,87,096-00 

 5,86,73,629-67 
 5,53,50,815-00 

----
 3,60,70,688-91 

 42,01,556-52 

----

31.03.2021 31.03.2022

G R A N D    T O T A L726,84,84,002-70 769,27,41,722-07
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Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Expenditure

1. Interest on Deposits, Borrowing etc. :
 1. On Deposits
 2. On Borrowings

2. Salaries, Allowances & Provident Fund.

3. Directors and Local Committee Members
 Fees & Allowances

4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.
 
5. Law Charges

6. Postage, Telegrams & Telephone Charges

7. Auditors Fees

8. Depreciation  Expenses

9. Stationery Printing & Advertisement

10. Other  Expenditure

11. Income Tax Expenses / Provisions

12.  Profit Before Extraordinary Items

13. Add : Extraordinary Items

14. Profit After Income Tax, Before Provision
 
15. Provisions :
 1. NPA Provision
 2. Staff Gratuity Fund
 3. Cont. Provision Against Standard Assets
 4. Staff Overtime
 5. Sp. Reserve U/S. 36 Of Income Tax
 6. Leave Encashment
 7. Voluntary Retirement Scheme
 8. Golden Jubilee Celebration Fund
 9. Provision for COVID-19 Restucture Advances

16. Profit After Provisions Before Approprition :
 Apportion towards Investment Fluctuation Fund

17. Net Profit Transferred to Balance Sheet

 32,87,26,103-00 
 1,15,970-12 

 8,43,91,142-70 

 — 

 1,08,84,767-83 

 2,56,680-00 

 11,39,369-52 

 9,29,526-00 

 45,76,636-11 

 13,58,873-77 

 1,35,62,220-12 

 4,30,50,366-36 

 10,51,81,157-22 

 1,11,64,149-00 

 11,63,45,306-22 

 1,40,00,000-00 
 17,85,851-00 
 7,48,669-22 

 43,44,834-00 
 84,41,000-00 
 89,24,952-00 

 —— 
 75,00,000-00 

 1,55,00,000-00 

 5,51,00,000-00 

 5,51,00,000-00 

 31,12,64,987-53 

 8,60,77,689-26 

 — 

 1,14,58,219-53 

 1,38,449-00 

 9,91,338-80 

 16,86,276-00 

 43,81,814-42 

 20,15,622-09 

 1,34,51,966-45 

 2,84,17,534-12 

 3,58,00,403-10 

 12,25,00,000-00

31,11,50,751-51
 1,14,236-02

  15,83,00,403-10 

 ——— 

 15,83,00,403-10 

 90,00,000-00 
 55,00,000-00 
 4,10,876-10 

 42,12,772-00 
 1,00,00,000-00 

 25,00,000-00 
 41,76,755-00 

 —— 
 —— 

 12,25,00,000-00 

Atul D. Shah

CEO & General Manager
(MBA, CAIIB)

31.03.2021 31.03.2022

60,53,36,961-75 61,81,84,300-30G R A N D    T O T A L

Seal

As Per Our Seperate Report of even Date

For, PATEL SONI SHAH AND CO.
  Chartered Accountants
  ICAI FRN-127904W, Panel No. 382

  CA Ashish P Shah (  Partner)
 Membership No: 122477
 UDIN: 22122477ALDLTN7579
Place : VERAVAL.
Date : 10/06/2022
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Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Income

1. Interest & Discount Income :
 1. On Advances
 2. On Investments

2. Commission, Exchange & Brokerage

3. Safe Deposit Lockers rent Income

4. Profit on sale of Investments

5. Other Receipt

Total Income

6. Excess Reserve / Provision / Fund Written-back
 (Below Line)
 (1) Excess Provision Written Back
 (2) MMCB Write-Off Recovery
 (3) IDR Excess Provision
 (4) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

 36,56,34,902-23
16,93,48,686-79

 7,98,004-36 

 37,01,175-00 

 4,06,12,456-00 

 1,40,77,588-37 

 59,41,72,812-75 

11,64,149-00 
----

1,00,00,000-00
----

 36,71,12,442-09 
 16,76,70,603-37 

 40,00,000-00 
 1,00,00,000-00 

 33,00,000-00 
 4,89,96,000-00 

 53,47,83,045-46 

7,54,966-95 

34,51,256-00 

 47,63,000-00 

 81,36,031-89 

 55,18,88,300-30 

 6,62,96,000-00 

31.03.2021 31.03.2022

60,53,36,961-75 61,81,84,300-30G R A N D    T O T A L

(M.S., FICS)
Dr. Kumudchandra A. Fichadia

Managing Director

Navinbhai H. Shah

Chairman

Bhavnaben A. Shah

Joint Managing Director
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Annexure - I : Particulars of Fixed Deposits with other Banks as on 31.03.2022

80,61,99,627-00

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Gujarat State Co-op. Bank

Gujarat State Co-op. Bank (MAS Deposit)

State Bank of India

H.D.F.C Bank

Indian Bank

Union Bank of India

Punjab National Bank

Canara Bank

UCO Bank

No. NAME OF BANKS

9,00,00,000-00 

 4,00,000-00 

 3,05,80,060-00 

 6,87,73,829-00 

 13,93,00,000-00 

 17,89,00,000-00 

 5,02,45,879-00 

 16,83,99,859-00 

 7,96,00,000-00 

TOTALAMOUNT

Annexure - II : Particulars of Investment as on 31.03.2022

A
(i)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

In Central and State Govt. Security (At Book Value)
Held to Maturity (HTM)
5.77% GOI Bonds 2030
6.01% GOI Bonds 2028
6.13% GOI Bonds 2028
6.17% GOI Bonds 2023
6.19% GOI Bonds 2034
6.22% GOI Bonds 2035
6.64% GOI Bonds 2035
6.97% Karnataka SDL 2030
6.98% Maharashtra SDL 2028
7.15% Karnataka SDL 2028
7.18% Maharashtra SDL 2029
7.20% Maharashtra SDL 2027
7.52% Gujarat SDL 2027
26-05-2022, 182 days T-bills
21-04-2022, 91 days T-bills
28-04-2022, 182 days T-bills
14-07-2022, 182 days T-bills
02-06-2022, 91 days T-bills
12-05-2022, 182 days T-bills
14-04-2022, 364 days T-bills
TOTAL (A - i)

15,00,00,000-00
1,00,00,000-00
4,00,00,000-00
1,00,00,000-00

10,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00

15,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00

10,00,00,000-00
10,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00

126,00,00,000-00

14,91,47,500-00
97,50,000-00

4,00,79,000-00
1,05,45,000-00
9,94,80,000-00
4,82,00,000-00

14,95,37,500-00
5,02,10,000-00
5,00,50,000-00
5,05,60,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,01,07,500-00
5,00,85,000-00
9,81,64,800-00
9,93,53,200-00
4,95,43,000-00
4,92,35,150-00
4,95,55,000-00
4,96,75,100-00
4,98,35,200-00

125,31,12,950-00

14,91,47,500-00
97,50,000-00

3,98,80,160-00
99,67,937-00

9,94,80,000-00
4,82,00,000-00

14,95,37,500-00
5,01,47,000-00
5,00,31,250-00
5,03,50,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,60,355-00
5,00,37,780-00
9,81,64,800-00
9,93,53,200-00
4,95,43,000-00
4,92,35,150-00
4,95,55,000-00
4,96,75,100-00
4,98,35,200-00

125,19,50,932-00

15,05,000-00
2,00,000-00

25,00,000-00
42,05,000-00

15,05,000-00
2,00,000-00

25,00,000-00
42,05,000-00

15,05,000-00
2,00,000-00

25,00,000-00
42,05,000-00

15,05,000-00
2,00,000-00

25,00,000-00
42,05,000-00

In Other Trust Securities

In Co-Operative Bank’s Share (AFS)
Gujarat State Co-op. Bank
Junagadh District Co-op. Bank
National Co-op. Union Equity
Total (C)

B

C
1
2
3

-- NIL -- -- NIL -- -- NIL -- -- NIL --

No.
Available for Sale (AFS)
6.01% GOI Bonds 2028
5.15% GOI Bonds 2025
5.22% GOI Bonds 2025
5.79% GOI Bonds 2030
6.22% GOI Bonds 2035
6.64% GOI Bonds 2035
6.40% GUJ SDL 2030
6.54% MAH SDL 2030
6.55% TN SDL 2030
6.58% KRNTK SDL 2030
6.60% MAH SDL 2031
6.60% TN SDL 2029
6.85% WB SDL 2030
21-07-2022, 182 days T-bills
05-05-2022, 91 days T-bills
05-05-2022, 364 days T-bills
Total (A - ii)
Total (A)

(ii)
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

10,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
7,00,00,000-00

20,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00

10,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
2,02,10,000-00
2,49,50,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
2,29,20,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00

98,80,80,000-00
224,80,80,000-00

10,17,65,000-00
5,01,10,000-00
7,03,40,000-00

19,88,40,000-00
4,84,85,000-00

10,02,07,500-00
5,00,25,000-00
5,04,45,000-00
2,02,28,189-00
2,50,04,890-00
5,02,90,000-00
2,29,47,504-00
5,11,75,000-00
4,92,98,900-00
4,97,62,200-00
4,97,88,250-00

98,87,12,433-00
224,18,25,383-00

10,09,97,596-00
5,01,10,000-00
7,03,40,000-00

19,88,40,000-00
4,84,85,000-00

10,02,07,500-00
5,00,25,000-00
5,04,45,000-00
2,02,28,189-00
2,50,04,890-00
5,02,90,000-00
2,29,47,504-00
5,11,75,000-00
4,92,98,900-00
4,97,62,200-00
4,97,88,250-00

98,79,45,029-00
223,98,95,961-00

9,71,10,000-00
4,88,85,000-00
6,90,76,000-00

18,78,00,000-00
4,64,00,000-00
9.56.30.000-00
4,77,85,800-00
4,82,90,900-00
1,95,27,710-40
2,41,56,714-75
4,85,15,350-00
2,23,61,279-16
4,92,41,050-00
4,92,98,900-00
4,97,62,200-00
4,97,88,250-00

95,36,29,154-31
----

Purchase Amt.No. Particulars of Investment Face Value Book Value as on 31.03.2022

Particulars of Investment Purchase AmountFace Value Book Value as on 31.03.2022 Market Value as on 31.03.2022
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No. Particulars of Investment Purchase AmountFace Value Book Value as on 31.03.2022 Market Value as on 31.03.2022

1. Cash
Schedule of Assets

Balance Sheet : 31st March 2022

1. Cash in Hand
2. Gujarat State Co-op Bank Ltd.
3. Junagadh Jilla Sahakari Bank Ltd.
4. Rajkot District Co-op Bank Ltd.
5. State Bank of India

Cash & Balances with RBI, SBI, State &
Central Co-op. Bank

1 Current Accounts with Other Banks (In India)
 A. Nationalized Banks
  a Bank Of Baroda
  b Bank Of India
  c Indian Bank
  d Punjab National Bank
  e IDBI Bank
  f Canara Bank
 B. Co-operative Banks
  g Cosmos Co-op. Bank - Mumbai
  h Cosmos Co-op. Bank - Ahmedabad
  i R.N.S.B. - Rajkot
 C. Private & Other Notified Banks
  j H.D.F.C. Bank
  k Axis Bank
  l Yes Bank
  m ICICI Bank

Sub Total
2 Balance in Deposits Accounts with Other Banks (In India)
 A. Nationalized Banks
  a State Bank of India
  b Indian Bank
  c Uco Bank
  d Canara Bank
  e Punjab National Bank
  f Union Bank of India
 B. Co-operative Banks
  g G.S.C - Ahmedabad
  h G.S.C. Bank (M.A.S.)
 C. Private & Other Notified Banks
  I H.D.F.C.  Bank

Sub Total

4,22,06,466-21
7,133-59

27,746-43
1,01,24,743-56
7,50,52,818-80

3,50,691-72

5,92,336-19
47,413-57

5,578-00

1,74,54,141-24
65,549-59
50,358-57

2,97,320-50
14,62,82,297-97

2,95,33,610-00
13,93,00,000-00

7,96,00,000-00
18,34,46,480-00

6,96,00,000-00
14,92,00,000-00

6,00,00,000-00
4,00,000-00

6,96,46,869-00
78,07,26,959-00

31.03.2022 31.03.2021Particulars

2. Balance with other Banks

6,48,05,649-27 
7,133-59 

27,746-43 
11,13,402-32 

6,00,52,739-14 
---   

5,92,336-19 
47,413-57 

---   

4,70,39,020-98 
65,549-59 
35,358-57 

4,03,140-50 
17,41,89,490-15 

3,05,80,060-00 
13,93,00,000-00 

7,96,00,000-00 
16,83,99,859-00 

5,02,45,879-00 
17,89,00,000-00 

9,00,00,000-00 
4,00,000-00 

6,87,73,829-00 
80,61,99,627-00 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

8,34,12,000-00 
 7,95,15,254-53 

 96,111-25 
 14,480-00 

 1,68,91,072-55 

9,21,42,800-00
8,60,30,814-47

76,627-15
14,540-00

1,93,92,714-57

TOTAL  17,99,28,918-33 19,76,57,496-19

TOTAL ( 1 + 2 ) 98,03,89,117-15 92,70,09,256-97

D
1
2
3
4

62,46,000-00
61,67,000-00
40,08,000-00

12,49,93,750-30
14,14,14,750-30

239,36,99,750-30

62,46,000-00
61,67,000-00
40,08,000-00

12,49,93,750-30
14,14,14,750-30

238,74,45,133-30

62,46,000-00
61,67,000-00
40,08,000-00

12,49,93,750-30
14,14,14,750-30

238,55,15,711-30

7.11% 10 yr. NTPC Tax Free Bond
7.04% 10 yr. NHAI Tax Free Bond
7.04% 10 yr. NABARD Tax Free Bond
Liquid Fund

69,19,318-80
1,25,31,344-00

56,10,799-20
12,50,95,391-86
15,01,56,853-86

----

In Other Investments (as per Book Value) (AFS)

Total (D)
Total (A+B+C+D)
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1. SHORT TERM ADVANCES

(I) OVERDRAFT

 a Clean Overdraft 

 b Cash Credit

 c C.C. Hypothecation

 d Fixed Deposit Overdraft

 e Professional Cash Credit

 f Secured Overdraft 

 g Vyapar Vikas Overdraft

 h Project Development Overdraft

 i Housing Overdraft

Sub Total

(II) LOAN

 a Against Gold & Silver

 b Against F.D, NSC, KVP, LIC

 c Festival Advance

Sub Total

Total Short Term Advances

2. MEDIUM TERM LOAN

 a Hire-Purchase Loan

 b Salary Person Loan

 c Staff Loan

 d Swarojgar Loan

 e Student Computer Loan

 f Education Loan

 g Clean Loan

 h Project Development Loan

 i Vehicle Loan 

 j Atmanirbhar Guj. Sahay Yojana - 1

 k Atmanirbhar Guj. Sahay Yojana - 2

Total Medium Term Advances

3. LONG TERM LOAN

 a Housing Loan

 b Staff Housing Loan

 c Staff Vehicle Loan

 d Loan against Fixed Property

 e Professional Loan

 f Term Loan

 g Vyapar Vikas Loan

 h Vyapar Mitra Office Loan

Total Long Term Advances

6. Advances

31.03.2022

A/cs. A/cs.Amount Amount

31.03.2021Type of Advances

8

70

192

203

12

71

240

0

1

797

2369

241

98

2708

3505

2

86

20

16

2

3

2

17

66

653

467

1334

528

22

10

258

14

89

381

3

1305

2,64,576-51

9,66,52,320-91

46,86,46,273-92

10,67,94,504-16

82,12,166-52

6,07,83,972-23

61,71,17,111-53

2,72,27,468-66

29,28,355-00

138,86,26,749-44

35,74,40,220-00

6,07,85,193-00

39,57,000-00

 42,21,82,413-00 

 181,08,09,162-44 

1,12,226-25

66,48,283-75

40,44,261-00

5,50,187-00

19,713-00

13,60,567-00

43,425-50

29,68,67,388-00

3,01,69,750-00

5,91,13,250-00

11,78,07,707-38

 51,67,36,758-88 

31,94,81,356-61

46,80,547-00

11,74,168-00

10,84,06,257-56

1,62,39,693-00

55,12,13,817-40

29,78,42,189-70

0-00

 129,90,38,029-27

9

71

179

224

13

86

236

1

1

820

2495

261

103

2859

3679

2

105

30

15

2

2

3

21

72

689

492

1433

449

31

24

260

13

84

410

0

1271

2,34,971-52

9,20,36,112-89

53,18,39,770-50

11,44,81,453-39

89,50,619-00

5,57,54,297-60

59,85,82,351-89

0-00

27,90,996-00

 140,46,70,572-79 

30,22,34,193-53

6,65,96,967-76

39,18,000-00

 37,27,49,161-29 

 177,74,19,734-08 

112,226-25

61,26,592-81

29,41,652-00

7,88,769-00

22,220-06

80,74,769-00

27,643-75

23,14,78,833-00

2,93,76,028-94

3,12,08,840-80

6,75,82,956-67

 37,77,40,532-28 

39,42,91,468-85

46,88,870-00

3,19,335-00

10,37,61,197-70

1,68,69,536-00

66,55,88,828-28

30,31,11,142-95

11,70,340-00

148,98,00,718-78 

TOTAL ( 1 + 2 + 3 ) 6144   362,65,83,950-596383364,49,60,985-14 
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1 On GOI Securities Investment

2 On Bank FD Investment

3 On Advances

4 On NPA (Contra)

TOTAL

Opening Balance

(i) Book Value

(ii) Revalued Assets

Add : Addition during the year

Add : Addition on Revaluation of Properties

Less : Deduction during the year

Gross Value

Less : Depreciation

  Premises Depr.   - Rs.    9,72,368-00

  Revaluation Assets Depr. - Rs.  57,96,947-00

  (Adjusted against the Revaluation Reserve)

Closing Balance

At Cost Value Opening Balance

Add : Addition/Transfer during the year

Less : Deduction/Transfer during the year

Gross Value

Less : Depreciation

Net Written Down Value

2,56,74,846-95

12,84,64,203-00

---

---

—

15,41,39,049-95

1,35,48,812-00

14,05,90,237-95

2,16,45,729-75

32,85,164-40

1,31,374-15

2,47,99,520-00

35,53,084-11

2,12,46,435-89

      2,46,51,294-95 

    11,59,38,943-00 

---   

---   

—   

    14,05,90,237-95 

        67,69,315-00 

  13,38,20,922-95 

2,12,46,435-89 

29,33,085-02 

69,274-00 

2,41,10,246-91 

34,09,446-42 

2,07,00,800-49 

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

7. Interest Receivable

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

10. Premises (Less Depreciation)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

11. Furniture, Fixtures & Computers (Less Depreciation)

1. ATM Card Stock

2. Central KYC Registry Deposit

3. Gas, GEB, Telephone, GSPC Gas Deposit

4. Bulding Deposit (Bedi) 

5. House rent advances

6. Sundry Debtors

7. Stamp Paper Income Receivable

8. Suspense Accoumt

9. ATM-IMPS Advance Account

10. DEAF : Interest Receivable (Claimed)

11. Covid19 Ex-Gratia Receivable 

12. GST Receivable

13. Legal Exp. Receivable

14. DEAF : Claim Receivable 

TOTAL

1,26,170-00

1,649-05

7,27,148-19

2,00,000-00

1,68,000-00

1,50,000-00

—

4,71,144-00

2,78,250-00

14,295-00

7,76,476-00

4,87,008-71

30,600-00

7,70,815-57

42,01,556-52

3,69,160-00 

9,949-05 

7,36,161-19 

2,00,000-00 

1,68,000-00 

4,20,000-00 

25,092-48 

4,71,144-00 

—   

5,691-51 

---   

---

---   

89,459-80 

24,94,658-03 

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

12 (7)  Sundries

2,59,93,792-00

2,39,15,924-00

22,91,495-00

11,78,91,102-00

17,00,92,313-00

      3,35,90,202-00 

      2,36,17,402-00 

        12,31,169-00 

    13,79,29,690-25 

  19,63,68,463-25 
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1 Interest Paid on  Deposits

 a Demand Deposits

 b Savings Deposits

 c Term Deposits

Sub Total

2 Interest paid on Borrowings

TOTAL INTEREST EXPENDITURE

—

3,82,12,061-00

29,05,14,042-00

32,87,26,103-00

1,15,970-12

32,88,42,073-12

—

          3,92,83,314-51 

        27,18,67,437-00 

        31,11,50,751-51 

               1,14,236-02 

    31,12,64,987-53 

4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.

1 Office Rent

2 House & Education Tax

3 Electric Bill

4 Insurance Premium

5 Deposit Insurance Premium

TOTAL

12,82,441-00

2,39,755-00

13,24,173-83

5,44,708-00

74,93,690-00

1,08,84,767-83

            12,60,336-00 

               2,33,569-00 

            15,38,845-03 

               3,92,931-00 

            80,32,538-50 

       1,14,58,219-53 

1. Interest on Deposits, Borrowing etc.

1 Interest on Advances

 a Short Term Advances

 b Medium Term Advances

 c Long Term Advances

Sub Total

2 Interest on Investments

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

17,41,30,432-84 

4,77,02,672-75 

14,52,79,336-50 

36,71,12,442-09 

16,76,70,603-37 

53,47,83,045-46 

18,42,35,434-73

3,63,35,171-00

14,50,64,296-50

36,56,34,902-23

16,93,48,686-79

53,49,83,589-02

Type of Interest Expenditure 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

1. Interest & Discount Income

Type of Interest Income 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Schedule of Income & Expenditure
Profit & Loss A/c : 31st March 2022

5.  Other Receipt

1.  Service Charges Income

 a Service Charges

 b Application Processing Charges

 c Stock Checking charges

2.  Miscellaneous Income

3.  CIBIL Report Income

4  ANGSY Incentive

TOTAL

25,13,051-66

66,00,300-60

2,51,800-00

1,12,049-19

3,71,536-92

42,28,850-00

1,40,77,588-37

22,92,534-89 

53,62,487-70 

1,79,975-00 

1,89,599-80 

1,11,434-50 

---   

81,36,031-89

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

1. Postage & Telegram Expenses
2. Telephone Expenses
3. SMS Charges

TOTAL

1,84,608-76
5,12,376-94
2,94,353-10
9,91,338-80

1,76,817-26
5,85,379-46
3,77,172-80

11,39,369-52

6. Postage Telegrams & Telephone Expenses

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
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1. Repairing Exp. 

2. Annual Maintenance Exp. 

3. G.S.T. Exp.

4. Board Meeting Expenses 

5. Br. Advisory Committee Meeting Exp. 

6. General Meeting Expenses 

7. Guest Expenses 

8. Lodging and Boarding Exp. 

9. Cash Remittance Exp. 

10. Travelling Expenses 

11. Clearing Exp. 

12. Recovery Expenses 

13. Computer Software Exp. 

14. Daily Monthly Library Expenses 

15. Institution Membership Fee 

16. Investment Premium to be Amortised 

17. Clearing House Exp. 

18. Xerox Expenses 

19. Commission & Discount Exp. 

20. Misc. Expenses 

21. Lease Line Connectivity Exp. 

22. Members Insurance Policy Expense 

23. ATM Card Issue Exp. 

24. CIBIL Report Charges 

25. NFS ATM Charges 

26. CKYC Charges 

27. Covid Int on Int Refund 

TOTAL

5,46,665-31 

27,65,612-83 

30,23,565-11 

5,330-00 

12,397-00 

63,356-00 

2,32,017-00 

38,418-00 

3,18,412-60 

1,28,414-00 

3,046-63 

850-00 

1,04,104-00 

37,680-00 

1,37,710-00 

5,21,515-00 

2,11,682-83 

59,337-00 

776-93 

12,83,739-53 

21,52,299-00 

7,12,196-00 

2,73,710-00 

---   

9,27,000-00 

2,385-35 

—

1,35,62,220-12 

7,26,540-00 

29,87,377-62 

8,26,642-25 

725-00 

9,824-00 

1,62,078-00 

2,54,284-00 

56,708-00 

1,90,567-00 

2,88,707-00 

---   

1,350-00 

19,216-00 

29,556-40 

1,36,477-28 

—   

2,56,288-98 

48,640-00 

348-00 

7,57,625-56 

20,41,965-45 

5,70,306-00 

1,16,710-00 

43,439-09 

3,86,208-57 

1,700-00 

35,38,682-25 

1,34,51,966-45 

9. Stationery, Printing & Advertisement Expenses

1. Stationery and Printing Expenses
2. Advertisement Expenses
3. Co-op. Propaganda Expenses

TOTAL

11,21,249-77
2,37,624-00

—
13,58,873-77

14,51,370-55
5,57,751-54

6,500-00
20,15,622-09

10.  Other Expenses

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

8.  Depreciation Expenses

1. Building Depreciation Expenses
2. Furniture Fixture Depreciation Expenses
3. Locker Depreciation Expenses
4. Computer Depreciation Expenses
5. CBS Software Depreciation Expenses

TOTAL

10,23,552-00
14,00,141-62

2,51,531-00
18,10,899-24

90,512-25
45,76,636-11

9,72,368-00 
13,46,114-00 
2,53,966-00 

16,79,904-42 
1,29,462-00 

43,81,814-42

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
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Note to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

I. Summary of  Significant Accounting Policies: 
 Basis of Preparation: 
 The Financial Statements of the bank have been prepared and presented in accordance with the generally accepted 

accounting principles in India.  The bank has prepared these financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve 
Bank of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and Disclosures) Directions, 2021, to comply in all material 
respects with the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent 
applicable, applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative 
Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the Gujarat State Co-operative 
Societies Act, 1961, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time and current 
practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

 The financial statements have been prepared by following the going concern concept on the accrual basis under the 
historical cost convention.  The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of previous 
year except otherwise specified.

1. Use of Estimates (AS - 5): 
 The preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting policies requires 

the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of Assets and Liabilities, 
Revenues and Expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of reporting period. Such estimates and 
assumptions are based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on date of Financial 
Statements. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results 
are known / materialized.

2. Revenue recognition (AS- 9): 
 Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection. 

Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis, except otherwise stated. 
 (I) Income: Interest and other income are being accounted on accrual basis except following which are recognized 

on realization basis as per RBI guidelines.
  i. Interest and other income on NPA
  ii. Locker Rent
  iii. Dividend on shares of Co-Operative Institutions
  iv. Commission, Exchange, Brokerage Income
  V. Profit or Loss on sale of investments
 (II)  Expense : Revenue expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis except the following which are recognized on 

payment basis:
  i. Postage, Telephone, Electricity & Local authority's dues
  ii. Leave Encashment Paid to Staff against waiver of right for accumulate. 
 (III) Extra-Ordinary Itemas an Income: Bank has written-back and credited excess provisions to Profit & Loss 

Account which is treated as extra-ordinary items of income for the year. Details of the same is mentioned in 
Point No.15 showing Extra Ordinary items in the Profit & Loss Account.

3. Investments (AS – 13): 
 The transactions in Government Securities are recorded on “Settlement Date”. Investments other than Government 

Securities are recorded on “Trade Date”. 
 (i) Classification & Valuation
  As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Investments are classified in three categories viz.; (i) Held to Maturity 

(ii) Available for Sale (iii) Held for Trading.  
  Disclosure of investment under the three categories mentioned above is under five –classification viz.
  (1) Government securities (Center & State)
  (2) Other approved securities
  (3) Shares of other Co-Operative institutions
  (4) Bonds of PSUs
  (5) Others
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Marked to market category wise and the 
resultant diminution is recognized in Profit 
& Loss Account and appreciation is ignored.

Individual script in this category is marked 
to market  quarter ly  basis  and net 
depreciation under any script this category 
is recognized and provided for. The net 
appreciation, if any under any this category 
is ignored till it is realized.

Investments that are held principally 
for resale within 90 days from the 
date of purchase are classified as 
“Held for Trading (HFT)“.
Investments, which are not classified 
in the above two categories, are 
classified as “Available for Sale 
(AFS)”. 

Held for Trading

Available for Sale

2

3

Investment
Classification

Sr.
No. Definition of Category Basis of Valuation

* In determining the acquisition cost of an investment: 

  (a) Brokerage, commission, securities transaction tax etc. paid in connection with acquisition of investments 
are expensed upfront and excluded from cost. 

  (b) Broken period interest paid / received on debt instruments is treated as interest expense/income and is 
excluded from cost/ sale consideration.

 (ii) An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst 
categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines. Category wise security as at 31/03/2022 is shown 
separately in annexure appended to Balance Sheet.   

 (iii) Profit on Sale of Investment is considered on Security to Security basis.
 (iv) Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out at the lower of acquisition 

cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided 
for. However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on acquisition price/ book 
value. After transfer, these securities are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided. 

 (v) Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at carrying cost. 
 (vi) The bank had required to make provision of Investment Fluctuation Reserve @ 5% of the securities held under 

Available for Sale and Held for Trading. The Required provision under this head is Rs. 4,93,97,251.45  against the 
bank had made a provision of Rs. 5,00,00,000.00. However as informed by the management Rs. 5,00,00,000/- 
will transferred to IFR after approval of accounts in AGM.

 (vii) The Required Provision Under the head of Investment Depreciation Reserve is Rs.3,43,15,874.69 against which 
the bank had made a provision of Rs. 4,30,28,706.00. Further bank has written back Rs.33,00,000/- out of the 
excess provision made in IDR in earlier years. 

 (viii) Mutual funds instruments are valued at market rate or repurchase price or net asset value in that order 
depending in their availability.

 (ix) The shares of Co-operative Societies held by the Bank and in respect of ownership premises have been carried 
actual Cost in case where value is not available.

 (x) The non-performing investments are identified and depreciation / provision is made as per RBI guideline.
4. Loans /Advances and Provisions thereon: 
 The Bank has followed prudential norms formulated by Reserve Bank of India, from time to time, as to Asset 

Classification, Income Recognition and Provisioning on Advances and has accordingly classified its advances into 
Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets. The Details of Classification wise advances are as under.

At acquisition costs* unless it is more than 
face value, in which case the premium is 
amortized over the period of remaining 
maturity.

Investments that the Bank intends to 
hold till maturity date. (HTM)

Held to Maturity1

Basis of Valuation and Treatment in the financial statement are as under.
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1

2

3

4

5

Sr.No. Description of Assets Rate of Depriciation 

Premises

Furniture, Fixture and Ele. Items

Safe Deposit Lockers

Computer & Peripherals

(including Computer Software)

Library Books 

Written Down Value

Written Down Value

Written Down Value

Straight Line

Written Down Value

Method of Depriciation 

5%

10%

5%

33.33% (as per RBI Directive)

10%

6. Impairment of Assets: (AS - 28):
 Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying 

amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison 
of the carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such 
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the 
carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. 

7. Employee Benefits: (AS - 15):
 1. Provisions for Gratuity and Leave Encashment payable on retirement are made as per actuarial valuation. For 

actuarial valuation the bank has tie up with the LIC of India. The Position of Fund as on 31/03/2022 is as under.

Gratuity
Leave Encashment

1
2

5,62,19,129.00

5,32,50,349.00

Sr.
No.

Retirement
Benifit

Amount Required to
Meet Liability as per

Actuarial Valuation (1)

Total Fund Value
after Current Year

Provision (4)
(2+3)

Net Provision made
during the Year

(3)

55,00,000.00

25,00,000.00

Excess / Short
Provision as at

31/03/2022
(4-1)

5,82,67,529.73

6,31,75,311.00

20,48,400.73

99,24,962.00

Fund Value
as per Books

(2)

5,27,67,529.73

6,06,75,311.00

 Refund / adjustment of "Interest on Interest"
 Accordance with the instruction in the RBI Circular RBI/2021-22/17, DOR.STR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 7th 

April 2021, the bank has refunded "Interest on Interest" to the borrowers.  The amount of interest refunded is         
Rs. 35.39 Lakh.

5. Fixed Assets Depreciation and Amortization (AS - 10 & AS - 6):
 5.1 Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization. 
 5.2 Fixed assets are depreciated on Written Down Value (WDV) method at the rates considered appropriate by 

Management and Computers & Peripherals are depreciated on straight line method in 3 years as per RBI 
guidelines. On addition in assets other than Computer & Peripherals the bank provide depreciation from the 
date of purchase / acquisition on day wise calculation. 

 5.3 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and 
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put 
to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their functioning 
capability. 

 5.4 Depreciation attributable to revalued portion is charged to the Revaluation Reserve Account. No revaluation 
is done during the year 2021-22.

 5.5� The rates of depreciation and method of charging depreciation in respect of Assets are as under: 

(Rs. in Lakh)

Non Performing Advances

Total Non Performing Advances
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10. Segmental Reporting (AS - 17):
 The total Interest Income from Advances and Investment as compares to total income (Excluding Extra Ordinary 

Items) comes to 96.90%. No other income is exceeding 10% of the total income. Hence Revenue Segment is not 
classify as a Reporting Segment, however bank's branches are located at different geographical area in Gujarat State.  
So geographical segment is also not applicable.  However, our branchwise information is reported in Annexure-A of 
the report.

11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS - 29): 
 A provision is recognized when the bank has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event and it is 

probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which reliable estimate 
can be made. Provisions (excluding long term benefits) are not discounted to its present value and are determined, 
based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each 
Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes 
to the Financial Statements.

 As per AS-29 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, the Bank has made a following  provision for the contingent liability.

 2. The Bank has adopted the Provident Fund scheme. All eligible employees are entitled to receive benefits under 
the Bank's Provident Fund scheme. The Bank contributes monthly at a determined rate (currently 12% of 
employee's Basic pay + Dearness Allowance). These contributions are remitted to the Office of the Provident 
Fund regularly. The Employer's Contribution is charged to Profit & loss Account.

 3. The Payment of Gratuity on Retirement or at the time of resignation shall be calculated as per the Payment of 
Gratuity Act, 1972.

 4. Leave Encashment in respect of Privilege Leave and Sick Leave is the maximum accumulated up to 240 days and at 
the time of retirement or resignation maximum 480 days leave encashment or Balance of unearned leave which 
ever lower is paid.

 5. Leave Encashment during the tenure of service is charged to Profit & loss Account of the Bank. During the year Rs. 
32,24,927.00  is charged to Profit & loss Account.

 6. Provision has been made for bonus & Ex-Gratia due for F.Y. 2021-22 which will be payable to employees in F.Y. 
2022-23. The Bonus & Ex-Gratia bonus is Payable as on 31-03-2022 is Rs.3,35,646.00 & Rs. 39,54,326.00  
respectively.

 7.  The Bank has implemented the Voluntary Retirement Scheme for its permanent employees. As on 31st March, 
2022, amount payable under VRS is Rs. 41,76,755.00 for which full amount of provision is made at the end of the 
year.

8. Taxes on income (AS - 22):
 a) The Provision for Income Tax for the Year of 2021-22 is estimated Rs. 238.44 lakh. 
 b) Deferred Tax resulting from “timing differences” that are temporary in nature between accounting and taxable 

profit is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The 
deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable or virtual 
certainty, as the case may be, that the asset will be realized in future. Adopting the prudence principal Deferred 
Tax Assets has been not recognized in the financial statement. The provision for deferred tax liability is estimated 
for Rs. 45.20 Lakh. 

9. Earnings per Share (AS - 20):
 The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS 20 -'Earnings per Share' issued by the 

ICAI. Basic Earnings per Share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year. Further Earning per Share is 
also calculated on the basis of No. of shares outstanding at the end of the year.

Number of Shares

Net Profit After Tax & Provisions

Earnings Per Share on the basis of Weightage Avg.

Equity Shares Method

Earnings Per Share on the basis of No. of Shares

Outstanding at the Year End

1

2

3

4

Sr.No. Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

1729939

5,62,04,000

33.90

32.49

1673715

4,39,35,851

29.56

26.25
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Sr.No. Key Management Personnel O/s as on 31.03.22 (Rs. in Lakh)

1

2

Board of Directors (Against FD)

Loans to Key Management Personnel

113.90

0.00

·   Loans granted to Key Managerial Personnel & their relatives :

14. Net Profit:
 The net profit is arrived at after:
 i) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (BDDR)    ii)  Contribution towards Special reserve 
 iii) Provision for Standard Assets   iv)  Contribution towards Staff Gratuity Fund 
  v) Contribution towards Staff Leave Encashment  vi)  Contribution towards Bonus & Ex-Gratia
 vii)  Special Reserve for Other Liabilities   viii) Voluntary Retirement Scheme provision
 The accounting policies which are material or critical in determining the results of operations for the year or financial 

position are set out in the financial statements and are in consistent with those adopted in the financial statements 
for the previous year except in Deferred Tax Assets. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis except as 
stated otherwise in the financial statements.

15. Extra Ordinary items in the Profit and Loss Account
 The breakup of extra ordinary items transferred to Profit and Loss Account is as under:

Sr.No. Name of the Key Management Personnel Rs. in Lakh

1 Atul D. Shah (CEO & General Manager) 15.98

Sr.No. Particulars Amount Remarks

1

2

3

Amount Kept Under DEAF Scheme

Disputed Tax Liability

Financial Bank Guarantee

1,74,34,261.80

94,59,020.00

24,25,000.00

Contra Item Provision not Required

Provision Fully Made

Against Fixed Deposit

12. Special Reserves Created under Section 36 (i) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 The Board of Directors of the Bank has passed a resolution approving creation of the reserve for Long Term Finance as 

defined in section 36(i)(Viii) of the Income Tax Act. In the current year the bank had provided the Rs.100/- lakh as a 

reserve out of the profits earned from the long term finance. 

13. AS 18 – Related Party Disclosures Key Managerial Personnel: 

· Revenue Transaction with Key Management Personnel
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Disclosures as per RBI Master Direction DOR.ACC.REC.No.45/21.04.018/2021-22
dated August 30, 2021 (Updated on 13/11/2021)

1.   Regulatory Capital

a)   Composition of Regulatory Capital

Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 

Other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 

Tier 2 capital  

Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)  

Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs

Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 

Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 

Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year    

Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

i)    

ii)   

iii)   

iv)   

v)   

vi)   

vii)   

viii)   

ix)   

x)   

xi) 

xii) 

xiii) 

Particulars

48.18

0.00

48.18

14.60

62.78

371.80

12.96%

12.96%

3.93%

16.89%

1.93

0.00

0.00

43.47

0.00

43.47

13.65

57.12

371.79

11.69%

11.69%

3.67%

15.36%

2.24

0.00

0.00

Sr.

No.

II
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4.63

-–

0.33

4.30

4.89

5.00

4.89

5.00

5.06

5.63

-–

1.00

4.63

4.89

-–

-–

4.89

6.62

0.02

-–

0.02

-–

-–

0.02

-–

-–

0.02

0.02

5.23

5.50

10.73

10.15

15.04

5.00

30.19

Transfer

Transfer

From

From

To

To

Book Value

Book Value

HTM

HTM

HTM

HTM

HTM

AFS

AFS

AFS

AFS

AFS

Current Year - FY 2021-22

           7.61% GOI Bonds 2030

           7.96% Maharashtra SDL 2026

TOTAL

           6.79% GOI 2027

           6.79% GOI 2029

           7.04% Gujarat SDL 2030

TOTAL

c)    Sales and Transfer to / from HTM Category :

Name of Security

Name of Security

Previous Year - FY 2020-21
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355.89

356.85

0.83

2.27

4.77

4.21

1.17

1.17

6.77

2.27

1.39

7.65

0.71

0.68

-–

-–

362.66

-–

-–

364.50

-–

-–

-–

-–

16.64

1.73

-–

18.37

18.32

1.77

-–

20.09

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

1.68

1.72

5.88

7.61

5.50

5.50

5.26

5.26

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–
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306.89

355.89

2.24

0.83

3.69

4.77

1.17

1.17

7.10

1.11

1.44

6.77

-–

1.44

-–

-–

313.99

-–

-–

362.66

-–

-–

-–

-–

14.49

2.15

-–

16.64

16.09

2.23

-–

18.32

1.60

1.68

4.73

5.88

5.00

5.50

4.76

5.26

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–

-–
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2.10

-–

240.13

1.87

-–

245.79

15.77

163.13

10.06

37.57

226.53

0.68

5.36

85.00

46.93

137.97

364.50

0.20

4.35

0.03

0.15

4.73

1.27%

2.67%

0.30%

0.40%

2.09%

29.15

94.00

10.13

30.93

164.21

0.15

3.42

0.49

0.14

4.20

0.51%

3.64%

4.84%

0.45%

2.56%

0.18

-–

1.33

1.41

2.92

7.65

26.47%

0.00%

1.56%

3.00%

2.12%

2.10%

1.38

5.32

72.33

119.42

198.45

362.66

0.08

-–

1.44

1.05

2.57

6.77

5.80%

0.00%

1.99%

0.88%

1.30%

1.87%
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10

14.54

1.55

---

---

---

---

---

---

10

14.54

1.55

d)    Details of accounts subjected to restructuring :

e)     Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure :

        During the period under consideration, bank has not transferred or aquired any loan as outline in RBI

        circular No. DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22, dated September 24, 2021.

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year

(to be made separately for loans classified as NPA & SMA)

NIL

10

14.54

1.55

---

---

---

---

---

---

10

14.54

1.55
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Details of loans acquired during the year

NIL

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs, DCCBs, AIFIs, SFBs

and NBFCs including Housing Finance Companies

From

ARCs

Amount Outstanding as at the end of the year

NIL

----

----

----

----

NIL

----

----

----

----

NIL

Aggregate principal outstanding of

loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid

Weighted average residual tenor of the

loan acquired
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Of which Individual housing loans eligible for priority sector advances

39.71 32.24

34.00 26.62

24.89 33.09

---- ----

---- ----

64.60 65.33

c)     Risk Category wise country exposure : Not Applicable

3.76 6.61

---- ----

---- ----
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53.81

8.42%

52.70

8.68%

64.00

17.56%

69.47

19.06%

6.49

84.83%

66.28

18.28%

69.40

19.14%

5.91

83.23%

The bank is not dealing in derivatives. Hence, bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and

previous financial year.

8.    Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

Sr.No. Pariculars

Opening Balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Add : Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year

Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

Closing Balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

1.61

0.24

0.10

1.75

1.21

0.40

----

1.61
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0

10

10

0

0

0

10

10

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

9.

Ground-1 ATM Service Related

Ground-2 Sharing of Confidential Data

Ground-3 Branch Services

Ground-4 Credit Rating

Ground-5 IMPS / UPI

Others

TOTAL

Ground-1 ATM Service Related

Ground-2 Sharing of Confidential Data

Ground-3 Branch Services

Ground-4 Credit Rating

Ground-5 IMPS / UPI

Others

TOTAL

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

2

6

10

1

0

4

0

1

4

10

100%

0

(100%)

0

100%

50%

0

(42%)

0

100%

300%

11%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

----

----
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7.51%

0.24%

5.15%

3.14%

1.63%

0.79%

11.03

0.06

8.05%

0.89%

5.74%

3.10%

2.06%

0.66%

9.79

0.06

* for calculation of Income Extra Ordinary Items are excluded

No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking Regulatory body during the year
ended on 31.03.2022 and 31.03.2021.

11.

10.    Disclosure of Penalties :

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

c)      Marketing and Distribution : NIL

d)      Disclosure regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) : NIL

e)      Provisions and contingencies

i) Provisions for NPI

ii) Provision towards NPA

iii) Provision made towards Income tax

iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)

             Provision for Standard Assets

             Special Reserve U/s. 36 of Income Tax

             Covid - 19 Restructure Advance

             Golden Jubilee Celibration Fund

             Voluntary Retirement Scheme 

             Staff Gratuity Fund

             Staff Leave Encashment

----

0.90

2.38

0.04

1.00

0.00

0.00

0.42

0.55

0.25

----

1.40

3.33

0.08

0.84

1.55

0.75

0.00

0.18

0.89
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0.87

----

0.81

----

f)      Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium

g)      Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

1.47

----

1.14

----

1.66

----

1.16

----

Fund Based

Non-Fund Based

Sanctioned
Amount

Sanctioned
Amount

Outstanding
Amount

Outstanding
Amount

Type of Facility

The bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year's classification
and wherever necessary.

Previous year figures

(M.S., FICS)
Dr. Kumudchandra A. Fichadia

Managing Director

Navinbhai H. Shah

Chairman

Bhavnaben A. Shah

Joint Managing Director

For, PATEL SONI SHAH AND CO.
  Chartered Accountants
  ICAI FRN-127904W, Panel No. 382

  CA Ashish P Shah (  Partner)
 Membership No: 122477
 UDIN: 22122477ALDLTN7579
Place : VERAVAL.
Date : 10/06/2022

Atul D. Shah

CEO & General Manager
(MBA, CAIIB)
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Mobile Banking
dp¡bpBg Üpfp a„X$ V²$pÞkaf

POS - Debit Card
Ap¡a gpB“ ip¡‘]N

e-Commerce - Debit Card
Ap¡“gpB“ ip¡‘]N

IMPS 24 x 7
Ðhfus a„X$ V²$pÞkaf

RTGS - NEFT
Ðhfus a„X$ V²$pÞkaf

SMS Service
v$f¡L$ V²$pÞT¡L$i““p A¡gV®$

Miss Call - 82 82 82 3515
MpspAp¡“u b¡g¡Þk BÞL$hpBfu

QR Code
kfmsp’u “pZp„ V²$pÞõaf

NACH hX¡$ dmsp kfL$pfu
gpcp¡ ku^p Mpspdp„

b¡ÞL$“u X$uÆV$g k¡hpAp¡

X$uTuV$g b¡ÞL$]N“p¡ D‘ep¡N L$fp¡ - ’p¡X$u ksL®$sp, kpebf ¾$pBd’u bQphu iL¡$ R>¡.

Helpline No. : 909 909 8899 www.vmcbl.com follow us on



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON 31-03-2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    

Net Profit / (Loss) Before Tax & Extraordinary Items and tax    

Add: Adjustments for   

          Depreciation on Assets   

          Income Tax Provision    

          Deferred Tax Provision   

         Operating Profit / (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes    

Add: Adjustments for   

          Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits   

          Increase / (Decrease) in interest payable   

          Increase / (Decrease) in Branch Adjustment   

          Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liability Adjusted with 

         previous year’s Data   

          Increase / (Decrease) in Funds   

Less: Adjustments for   

          Increase / (Decrease) in Fixed Deposit Investment   

          Increase / (Decrease) in G-Sec and Other Investment   

          Increase / (Decrease) in Advances   

          Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Receivable   

          Increase / (Decrease) in Other Assets   

         L ess: Income Tax Paid   

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A)    

Cash Flow From Investing Activities    

Less: Adjustments for   

          Purchase of Fixed Assets (Net)   

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing Activities (B)    

Cash Flow from Financing Activities    

          Increase/ (Redemption) in Share Capital   

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Financing Activities (C)    

Cash & Cash Equivalents in the Beginning of the Year    

          Changes During the year (A+B+C)   

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year    

A

B

C

D

(Rs. in lakh)

PARTICULARS
31-03-2021

RS.RS.RS.RS.
31-03-2022

Date : 10.06.2022
Place : Veraval.

43.82 

238.98 

45.20 

3180.65 

2.72 

0.00 

(1154.23)

20.34 

(254.73)

(3584.49)

(183.77)

(62.38)

80.63 

(220.00)

(28.64)

56.22 

45.76 

333.00 

0.00 

4346.05 

18.46 

(2.93)

150.62 

780.85 

(623.04)

(159.99)

(4866.42)

68.97 

42.40 

(97.50)

3.99 

126.97 

1225.00 

328.00 

1553.00 

2049.48 

(4224.74)

(622.26)

(28.64)

(28.64)

56.22 

56.22 

4135.86 

(594.68)

3541.18 

551.00 

378.76 

929.76 

5293.05 

(5635.58)

587.23 

3.99 

3.99 

126.97 

126.97 

3417.67 

718.19 

4135.86 

For, PATEL SONI SHAH AND CO.
  Chartered Accountants
  ICAI FRN-127904W, Panel No. 382

  CA Ashish P Shah (  Partner)
 Membership No: 122477
 UDIN: 22122477ALDLTN7579
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kcpkv$p¡ s’p N°plL$p¡“p Ýep“p’£

· ’p‘Zv$pf“u ê$p. 5 gpM ky^u“u sdpd ’p‘Z DICGC (Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee 

Corporation) Üpfp hudp’u k„‘|Z® kyfrns R>¡ S>¡ A„N¡“y„ sp. 30-09-2022 ky^u“y„ A¡X$hpÞk râdued cf‘pB L$fu 
Ap‘hpdp„ Aph¡g R>¡.

· 60 hj® L¡$ s¡’u h^y Jdf“p hfu›$ “pNqfL$p¡ “¡ 1 hj® L¡$ s¡’u h^y dyv$s“u ’p‘Z D‘f 0.50% h^y ìepS>.

· b¡ÞL$“u dp¡bpBg b¡ÞL$]N k¡hp ’L$u a„X$ V²$pÞkaf, RTGS, NEFT, IMPS, Q¡L$byL$ fuL$h¡õV$, A¡L$pDÞV$ õV¡$V$d¡ÞV$, 
b¡g¡Þk BÞL$hpBfu rhN¡f¡ k¡hpAp¡“p¡ gpc g¡hp, ipMp“p¡ k„‘L®$ L$fu b¡ÞL$“u dp¡bpBg A¡‘ A¡L$V$uh¡V$ L$fphhp rh“„su.

· Ap‘“p kf“pdpdp„ ’e¡g a¡fapf“u ÅZ “hp kf“pdp“p ‘yfphp“u kp’¡ b¡ÞL$“¡ Ahíe L$fip¡.

· Ap‘“p Mpsp“p ìehlpfp“¡ u dprlsu SMS Ag¡ V$® Üpfp dm¡ hhp bÞ¡ L$dp „ Ap‘“p ¡ dpb¡ pBg “b„ f fÆõV$X$® L$fphhp rh“s„ u R>.¡

· X$uhuX$ÞX$“u QyL$hZudp„ kfmsp fl¡ s¡ dpV¡$ Ap‘“p k¡thÁT/L$fÞV$ Mpsp“p¡ “„bf b¡ÞL$dp„ fÆõV$X®$ L$fphip¡. b¡ÞL¡$ Ål¡f 
L$f¡g X$uhuX$ÞX$ kcpkv$p¡“p b¡ÞL$ kp’¡“p Mpspdp„ S>dp Ap‘hpdp„ Aphi¡. Ap b¡ÞL$dp„ Mpsp “ ^fphsp kcpkv$p¡A¡ 
X$uhuX$ÞX$ hp¡f„V$ ipMp Mps¡’u d¡mhu g¡hp“p fl¡i¡. Ål¡f L$f¡g X$uhuX$ÞX$ ÓZ hj® ky^udp„ d¡mhu g¡hp“y„ fl¡i¡. 

· N°plL$p¡“¡ äu Ap‘hpdp„ Aphsp b¡ÞL$“p Rupay ATM L$pX®$“p¡ dlÑd D‘ep¡N L$fhp rh“„su R>¡.

· b¡ÞL$dp„ bp„^u dyv$s“u ’p‘Zp¡ D‘f hprj®L$ ê$p. 40,000/- (ku“uef kuV$uT“ dpV¡$ ê$p. 50,000/-) L¡$ s¡’u h^pf¡ 
ìepS>“u fL$d ‘f 10% g¡M¡ TDS gpNy ‘X¡$ R>¡. TDS “ L$‘pe s¡ dpV¡$, ’p‘Zv$pf¡ PAN L$pX®$“u “L$g s¡dS> ap¡d® “„. 
15H / 15G “pZp„L$ue hj®“u iê$Apsdp„ b¡ÞL$dp„ Ap‘hy„ S>ê$fu R>¡. PAN L$pX®$ “ ^fphsp ’p‘Zv$pf“p¡ BÞL$dV¡$n“p 
r“ed dyS>b 20% g¡M¡ TDS L$‘psp¡ lp¡e hl¡gpdp„ hl¡gu sL¡$ b¡ÞL$dp„ PAN L$pX®$“u “L$g S>dp L$fphhp rh“„su R>¡.

· b¡ÞL$dp„ 10 hj® L¡$ s¡’u h^y kde ky^u A“-L$g¡BçX$ fl¡g X$u‘p¡TuV$ MpspAp¡“u fL$d fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a BÞX$uep“u 
kyQ“p dyS>b The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund - 2014 dp„ dp¡L$gu Ap‘hp“u fl¡ R>¡. S>¡“u 
“p¢^ gB Ap‘“p Mpspdp„ g¡hX$-v$¡hX$“p ìehlpfp¡ L$fhp rh“„su R>¡.

· CKYCR “p r“edp¡ b¡ÞL$ Üpfp A‘psu sdpd k¡hpAp¡“¡ gpNy ‘X¡$ R>¡. b¡ÞL$“p kcpkv$p¡, Mps¡v$pfp¡, gp¡L$f ^pfL$p¡, 
^ufpZ Mps¡v$pfp¡ rhN¡f¡ sdpd “¡ Mpk rh“„su R>¡ L¡$, b¡ÞL$dp„ Ap‘“p S>ê$fu KYC X$p¡L$eyd¡ÞV$k S>dp L$fphu ‘p¡sp“p¡ 
CKYC “„bf d¡mhu g¡ip¡.

· S>¡ kNuf Mps¡v$pfp¡ ‘y¿s he“p ’ep R>¡, s¡Ap¡A¡ s¡d“p S>ê$fu KYC ‘yfphp kp’¡ b¡ÞL$“u k„gÁ“ ipMp“u dygpL$ps gB 
‘p¡sp“p Mpspdp„ dpB“p¡f Vy$ d¡S>f“u âp¡k¡k L$fphu g¡hu. AÞe’p Mpsy äuT L$fu ìehlpfp¡ õ’rNs L$fhpdp„ Aphi¡.

· b¡ÞL$dp„ gp¡L$k®“u kyrh^p M|b S> ìepS>bu cpX$p’u D‘gå^ R>¡. gp¡L$k®“u Qphu D‘f "b¡ÞL$ L$p¡X$' R>‘phhp¡ afrS>eps R>¡. 
S>¡’u gp¡L$f ^pfL$p¡A¡ ‘p¡sp“p gp¡L$f“u Qphu kb„^us ipMpdp„ fSy> L$fu "b¡ÞL$ L$p¡X$' R>‘phu g¡hp rh“„su R>¡.

· sp. 24/6/2022’u b¡ÞL$“p hj® 2021-22“p hprj®L$ Al¡hpg“u “L$g b¡ÞL$“u h¡bkpBV$ www.vmcbl.com 

D‘f’u d¡mhu iL$pi¡.

dp“h„sp kcpkv$p¡ / N°plL$p¡“¡ S>Zphhp“y„ L¡$,
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50du hÃey®Ag hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcpdp„ Ap¡“gpB“ Å¡X$pe¡g kcpkv$p¡“y„ Archpv$“ L$fsp„ b¡ÞL$“p lp¡v$¡v$pfîuAp¡

b¡ÞL$“u 50du hÃe®yAg hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp

L$d®Qpfu hL$®ip¡‘-2022 dp„ L$d®Qpfu“¡ âp¡Ðkprls L$fsp Q¡fd¡“îu, bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$fîuAp¡,
bp¡X®$ Ap¡a d¡“¡S>d¡ÞV$ s’p ipMp kgplL$pf krdsu“p kæeîuAp¡

L$d®Qpfu hL$®ip¡‘-2022dp„ D‘[õ’s
L$d®QpfuAp¡

NyS>fps õV¡$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡‘. b¡ÞL$“p Q¡fd¡“îu AS>ecpB ‘V¡$g“y„
Archpv$“ L$fsp„ b¡ÞL$“p Q¡fd¡“îu “hu“cpB ipl



hluhV$u Ap¡qak : "kyhpk', ‘l¡gp dpm¡, Sy>“pNY$ fp¡X$, h¡fphm - 362 266.
: (02876) 245219, 223427       : info@vmcbl.com      : www.vmcbl.com

b¡ÞL$p¡ k„õ’p sfa’u fpô²$ue L$npA¡ DÐL©$óV$ L$pdNufu bv$g b¡õV$ b¡ÞL$ sfuL¡$“p¡ aõV®$ L¡$V¡$Nfudp„
 õhuL$pfsp b¡ÞL$“p Q¡fd¡“îu, Å¡.d¡“¡Æ„N X$uf¡L$V$fîu s’p bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k®"b¡ÞL$p¡ ågy fub“ A¡hp¡X®$'

fpô²$ue L$npA¡  A“¡  dpV¡$ hÃey®Ag àg¡V$ap¡d® D‘f"b¡õV$ L$p¡-Ap¡‘. b¡ÞL$' "b¡õV$ A¡Q.Apf.$ B“p¡h¡i“'
FCBA A¡hp¡X®$ õhuL$pfsp b¡ÞL$“p lp¡v$¡v$pfîuAp¡, X$uf¡L$V$fîuAp¡ s’p bp¡X®$ Ap¡a d¡“¡S>d¡ÞV$“p kæeîuAp¡
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